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NOTICE

| This Form for annuai report shoula b= filled out in inpl'cate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureaw o/ accounts
Washing'on. D C 20423, by March 1/ of ine vear foliowing that for which the report
s made (ne copy should be rewined in respondent's files Airention is specially
directed to the following provisions of Part | of the Interstate Comrerce Act

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carviers, iseors, and sssociations

(8) The Interstate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers, brokers. lessors, and associatons, or classes of thetn as the Commussion
may prescribe, (o file annual, pervodsc . and special reports with the Commission containing
answers (0 quesbons asked by it and

(2) a person furneshing cars or protective services against hest or cold 10 & mul or express
camer providing Tansporaton subject o this subtitle, (o file reports with the Commussion
containing Answery (0 questions about those cars or services

(bX 1) An annual report shall contain an account, 1 as much detal as the Commussion
may require, of the affaurs of the camer, broker. kessor, or associaton (Or the | 2-month
pencd ending on the 3 | st day of December of each year However, when an anoual report is
oade by & MO camer 8 brokes, or 8 lessor of &n ed by or n
one of them. the person making the report may elect (o make it for the | 3-month penod
sccounting year ending a the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kep+ by that person 0o the basis of that sccounding
year

(2) An annual report shall be filed with the Commussion by the end of the 3rd mondh after
the end of the year for which the repont 3 made unless the Commussion exiends the filing

of the snswer dered W such pr § Aquiry, inapplicabie (o the person or corporsion
in whose behall the report 1s mace. such notation as “Not applicable, see page

schedule (or line) number " should be used 0 answer
heTeio . giViBg precise reference Lo the portion of (ke report showing the facts which make
the inguiry inappliicable Wher the word “none” truly and compietely states thet fact, &
shoulc be given as the answer 0 any DArcilar inquary or any partculsr portion of aa
gy wmmcumrm.mmwﬁywuwunUUm,e-
Customary abbreviations may be uscd' 0 sating dates

3 Every annual report showld. in ali parniculars, be complete in iself, snd references ©

| mmoﬂmmwmun&mmmmuwmucm-

herewn otherwise specifically directed or authonzed

4 11 1t be necessary or desirabie o nsert add) | , type o oy, s 8
report. they should be legibly made on dursbie paper and, wherever practicable. on sheets
00t larger thac 8 page of the Form. /nserted sheets should be securely aniached. preferably
U the ianer margin, anachmens by pins or clips @ iInngficien

5 All entnes should be made 1n 4 permancit black ink. Those of & contrary character
showdd be wdicated in parenthesis

6 Money wems, exceqi sverages, tIoughous the anoual report form shoud be shown 1o
Moldo(hnumn-ammdmdlm Totals for amounts repored
Yy sded 1 supportng schedules must be 10 agreement wich redated

date or changes the penod covered by the report. The annual report and , if the C
requires, any other report made uncer this section, shall be made under oath

(¢) The C shall line and s.mplify . 1o the maximum extent practicable,
the reportung requirernents applicable under this subchapter © mosor camers of
property with respect o ransportanon provided under certificates 10 which the provisions
of secton 10922(bX4XE) of this tte apply and L MKOr contract carmers of property with
mspect 0 gansportanon provided under permuts w0 which the provisions of section
10923(bx $) of tus utie apply Pub. L. 95473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Sust. 1427, Pub. L
96-296. § 5(b), July |, (980 94 S 796

(#9) U.5.C. 11991. (g) A persoe required to make & report 10 the Commussion, answer
Queston ., or make, prepare. or preserve a record under this subttk § renep
o7 Mdect o the junsd of the Co under subchapser [1 of chapaer 109 of this
tithe. or an officer, agent, or employee of that person thes ( |) does not make the report. (2)
does nor specifically, compietely, and truthfully saswer the question, (]lﬁ-nuun
prepare. or preserve the record in the form and manne & escnbed by the C
(4) doss nox comoly with sectuon 1092 of dus ttle, u\ubh\ohUl.ﬂS_
Governmenx (or & civil penalty of not more than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 (or cach add. day the viol Afer the dase of enactmest of this

. 00 penaltes shall be imposed under tus subsection /0r & violatios relating w the
ransponaton of household goods Any such penalties that were umposed pHoT 0 such dase
of shall be coik d only 0 o with the provisioas of subsection (h) of
this secton

The serm “carmer” means 8 common carmer subyoct 1o tas pert, and isc ludes & receiver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means & person owning & mulrosd., & weder line,
O 8 pipe line, ased 0 and operated by & common camer subect 10 thes part, sad des o

prcnary For purp of ding of 3500 baxt less thas 31,000 chould
Be rused i the Dearest thowusand doliers, and amounts of hess than $500 should be lowersd

7 Railroad corp , manly d d s operstuag comp and leasor
companses, are (ot the purpose of report w the | C C divided
o claases  An operaiing company 1s one whose officers direct the business of traesport-
00 and whose books P ag as well as fi d 8 lessor company ,
the property of which being leased o and op d by snoth pany, 1B ome thet
Meittane 8 reparie legal cusnce and keeps (i | bt oot operating

Operating companes are broadly classified, with respect 10 thew opareting reveoues,
accordieg 0 the followng general definstions:

Class | companses are those having snoual opersting revenues of $30,000,000 or more
For s class, Anmusl Report Form R-| s provided.

Class [ compunies are those having anoual operaring revenues kss thas $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10,000,000

Class I companses are those having anoual operating revesues of $10,000,000 or less

All switching and termunal will bz & d clase (11 reibroad:

8 Except wheve the comsext clearly indicates some other mesing, tae following srmns
when used in dus Form heve the meanings stased below:

Ci means the [mierssate Comwmerce Commission. Respoudont messs e

receiver or trustse of such lessor.® * *

The respondent is further reg 0 send (0 the Bureau of A disteiy wpon

PaTION Or COTPOTGSIOn s whose behalf the report s made Yems means the your ended
December 3] for which the report is made; The Close of the Year msans the cicee of

preparsnon., rwo copees of its lasest saaual report 10 sockholderns. See schedule B, page 2

2 The instructions 1o tus Form should be carefully observed. sad each que stion showuld
be curwered fully and accwraly, whksteii W s e swewered m 2 previous sneusl report
or not. Except 10 cases where they are specifically ssthoriond, cancellations. arbetrary
check marks, and the like shouid not be weed exther & psrtial oF ae cvtwre amswers 10
wngunes [f any inquiry. based on & pveceding mquiry ia the preoent report {orm , becsuse

bu on Docember 11 of the year for which the report is made; ox, i case the report s
made for & shorer penod thas one yesr, & mesns the closs of the period covered by the
report. The Begmning of the Y ear means the beginning of b onJi Y | of the yeur
for which the report is made 0, 0 case the report is made (or & shorar period than cee yeur .
R WO2DS s bejUARIAG of e period covered by the report. The Preceding Y ess means she
year ended Decomber 3| of the yoar mexi preceding the yoar for which the report is sade .
The Unaform Syseem of A for Raukroad Companses mewas the syssem of eccowns i
Part 120] of Tisle 49, Code of Federal Reguiasions, o5 amended.
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, official title, teiephone number, and office address of officsr in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

('Name) John C. Miller (Title) _Vice President & Controller

(Telephone number) (612) 347-8315
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) 105 South Fif{_ Street, Minpegpolis, MN 55402

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

For sate by 1he Seper Priasing Offies, Weasiagees. D.C. 10402
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docker No. 18559 Raiiroad Classification index. served january 10, 1983, modified the reporuing requirements for class. i1, i1l ang ail Swiching and
ierminal companies. These camers will noufy the Commission only if (he calculation resuits in & different revenue level 'hen s current classificaion.

The dark border on (he chedules represents data that are capiured for processing by (he Commission.

It 1$ estumated that an avernge of 300 burden hours per response e required (G comipiete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for
reviewIng NSIruclions, searching cusing data sources, gathenng and maacmcing the daws nesded, and compisting and revewing e coldection of infurma-
tion. Comments concerning the sccuracy of (his burden esumaie or suggestions (or reducing this durdew should be disected (0 the Section of Admumsirauve
Services, |nterstae Commerce Commswon and the Offics of Information and Regulatory Affaurs, Office of Management snd Budgst.




Yeur 1991

A. SCHEDULES OMSTTED BY RESPONDENT

1.mm-uqummmmwm-mumamm-unmw.
2. Show betow the pages exchuded aid wdicass the scheduls numbar and utle 10 the space provided below.
3. If oo scheduind wars omisted isdicase “NONE.”

Pags | Scheduie Ne. Tide
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Angwers (0 (he questivns asked should be made 1n full, withuus reference (0 daa retumned un the curresporiding page of previous "eports. [n case any changes
of the nature referred (v under Inquiry 4 on this page have tuken place dunng ihe year covered by thi; repunt. they shouid by expiraned in full detasi

V. Give 1n fuil the exaci nume of the respondens. Use the words “The and “Compuny” only when they are parts of the corporsie name. Be careful to
distinguish between raiiroud and raiiway. The corpurase name shuuld be given umtormiy throughout (ae report, notably on the cuver, on the titie page, and in the
“Venficauon. " If the repurt 1s made by receivers. (ruste s, 4 committee of bundhoiders. ur individuals utherwise In pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If (he report s for a conaulidased group. pursuant (0 Special Permission frm the Commission. Accounting and Vaiustion Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. lfincorporated under a special charver. give dase of passage of the sct: if uader a general law, give date of filing ceruficate of argamzations: i( a reargamzagon
has been effected, pve dae of reorgamzanon, If a recervership or other Tust, Pve also date which such recaiversbip or cther possession began. If a parmership, give
dase of fornabon and also names o full of present parmers.

3. Stse the occasion for the reorgamization. whether by reasom of foreciosure of morigage or utherwise, accorting (0 the fact. Give dae of organization of
onginal corporation and refer (0 laws under which urgarized.

I, Baess nams cf commos camer meking this wpew 200 Line Railroad Company

A S it October 1Y, 194Y

3. Under laws of what Government, Stese..or-Termiory orgasuzed? If more tham one, name all. lfmmw give count of junsdiction and dates
dmdmmwmmh"dmdmmam Originally organized under the

amended., Now voverned by t‘1e new Minnesota Business
302A, effective Januarv 1, 1984,

4. If the respondent was rcorgamzed dunng the year, iawhived in 3 consolidaiion Of merger, or conductod its business undey 2 differemt name, pive
full pavticulars

STOCKHOLDARS REFORTS

5. The respondent is required 10 send 10 the Bureas of Accousts, /menedisely upon preparstion. Iwo copses of i3 |aest sl report (0 stock-
holders.
Check appropniate box:

2 Two copses are antached (o this repost.
O Two copres will be submiced

(agea)

Z No anaual report o stockhoiders is prepared.
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C. YOTING PCWERS AND LLECTIONS

2 -1 - 1
Slll?ql/he' p&r vaiue of each share of siock Common )-—3_:_L3__ per share, liesi preferred. N A per snare.

g secong preferred,
fa per snare. € SI0KCK, 3 N/A per shure

< Slate whetner or not eacn snare of s1ock Nas (he right (o one vote. i noi give (ull particulers in ¢ footnote Yes

5 Are voung nghts porportional (0 hoidings ' ) Il not, siate 1n 2 fooinote the reiaiion Heiween noid 88 4Nd corresp 8 voiing rghits

4 Are voung rngnis altacned 10 any securities oIner (4N SI0CK ' (9} If s0. name in 4 footnote each security. other (han sioek 1o which voling
jaitached (as of the close of 1ne year) . and siaie in detail (he relation between g3 and cor
i ¢ gent, 18 ihe Y

i Has M\KIE(I)“I or issue of secunties any special privileges .n the election of direciors. (rusiees, or §ers, or in (he deler of corporate sction by any metnod '

ngnts are
§ voung nghis. staung whether voung ngnis are sctual or conungent, and

If s0. describe (ully in a fooinote each such class or 1ssue and give a succInici slalement showing clesrly (he characier and exzent of such
priviieges.

6. Gie the datg of e laiest closing of (e $10¢ prior (Q (he sctugl filing ¢ this report, and swte the purpote of such ¢l Stock bhooks not
cfose 5 Ta'st compfﬁedbﬁzcem%er 31, 198%

7 Staie the total vou'ggom of all secunty hoiders of (he respondeni st (he date of such ciosing, if within_one year of (he date of such filing, if not, suate as of the close of he
boer, s 380,2 vouss, 18 of D€Cember 31, 1991

(Date)
MNne
8 Sute the 10wl number of siockholders of record, as 2f the date shown in answer (0 inquiry No. 7 ne ( 1 ) stockholders

9 Give the names of the thirty secunty hoiders of (he respondent who. st the date of the latesi closing of the si0ck BOOK Of of list of sof the r
(if within | year prior (o (he actual filing of this report), had the highest voung powers in (he respondent, showing for esch his sddress, the number of votes which he wouid have
Jrad & NENT 1D casi on (hat date had & mesting then been in order, snd the M of the of vousr 10 which he was entitied, which respect (0 securies heid by him,
puch secunues being clasulied as common siock, second preferred stock, first preferved siock, and ouher secunties, siaung in & (ooincte the names of such other secunities (if
pny) Il any such hoider heid in (rus:, give (in s fooincte) the paruculars of the trusi. In (he case of voung (rust agr Bive as information the names and
padresses of the thirty largesi hoiders of the voung trust certficates and the smount of thesr INdividual holdings. [f i srock book was moi closed or (ke (131 of stockhoiders compiled|
WA SUCh year, show SUCh IAnTy secunty holders as of Ik clase of ihe year

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
WHICH BASED

Line
Neo Stock

Y »

500 Line Railrbad Company St

So0 Line Soo Line Bldgl7,586,283

Corporation Box 530

Mpls., MN

55440 $3-1/3 Par value |per share
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C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS ~ Coatinued

10. Stae the (otal number of voues cast a thw lasest general meeting for the of d of the resp ‘m,._745864283
vOlSE Casi.

1. Give the dase of such meeung. —aRLIL 19, 1990
2. Give the place of such mesung. .lOL. Abplicable”

NOTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writing by sole shareholder in lieu of Annual Meeting.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Doilars in Thousands)

Title Balance a close
of year
(a) 1]

Current Assets
Cash 7,289 2870
702 Temporary Cash [nvestments = 12,000
703 Special Deposits - ~
Accounts Receivable
704 ~ Loan and Notes e w
708 - (meriine and Other Baiances 20,264 20,895
706 - Customers 28 L 7OR 21 711
707 - Other 8. 708 1,441
709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivabies 20,282 22,991
708.5 ~ Receivables from Affiliasted Companies ~
709.5 ~ Less: Aliowsnce for Uncollecuble Accounts iR
718, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred [ncome Tax Detits 12,488
712 Maseriais and Supplies % e B
713 Gther Current Assets 3. 265
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Other Assets
716, 717 Special Funds

2 7214 Invesunents and Advances Affilised Cormpeases (Scheduls 110 and 310A)
., T3 Other [nvestments and Advsnces 111
Allowsnces for Net Ulirealized Loss oa Noacustent
Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr, - -
Propesty Used in Other thes Carmer Operstion (less Deprecianon)
k(8 1,176 1 142
Other Assets 21897 6.691
Othrer Deferred Debits 20773 2_.9513
Accumulated Deferred [ncome Tax Debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 43,903 48.284 23
Road (Schedule 330) st L-30 Col. h & b 812,092 788,318 |24
Equipmess (Schedule 130) L-39 Col. h & b 251,888 259,932 |2
Unallocassd |tems " 745 5 004 |26
Accummisied Depreciascs and Amoruzssion (Scliedules 339, 342, 351) (308,774 (308.684) 17

Net Road and Equipment 745,560 |28

TOTAL ASSETS s 931,756 k& 942,880 |®
b in oA s o s e

NOTES AND REMARKS
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208. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Tite
(a)

Balance at close
of year
(b)

Balance at begin-
ning of year
()

Curremt Liabilies
Loans and Notes Pryable

$

$

Accounts Payable; [nseriine and Other Balances

14,400

11,500

Audited Accounts and Wages

9,293

13,597

734

Other Accounts Payabie

3.634

3.618

, 756

Inieres: and Dividends Payable

1,196

1,392

757

Payabies 10 Affilised Companses

76,639

759

Accrued. Accounts Payable

92.893

104,998

760, 761, 761.5, 762

Taxes Accrued

11,254

9,613

763

Other Current Liabilies

26,785

22,060

764

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Deix due Within One Yeas

9,058

10,590

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

168,813

254,007

Noo-Current Lisbuities
Funded Dett Unmacured

4,216

4,819

Equipment Obliganons

11,326

15,573

thhooupou

12,460

15,399

Debt 18 Defanit

122 272

48,768

Unamoruzed Debt Premium

[nterest ia Defauit

783

Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Government Authonties

5,431

22029

786

Accumuisted Deferred incoms Tax Credits

130,482

138,209

™, T72, 774, 778,
782, 784

Other Loag-Term Lisbilities and Deferred Credits

82,554

53,349

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

368,741

282,176

Shareholders’ Equery
Total Cageenl Stock: (Scheduls 230) (L 53&54)

246,176

246,176

Common Stock

246,176

246,176

Preferred Stock

Discount os Caputal Stock

Additional Capital (Schedule 230)

Retauned Earmngs:
A pproprisssd

Unappropnassd (Schedule 220)

148,026

160,521

Mumtgbumwmmm

Less Treasury Stock

Nt Suockbolders Cquy

354,202

406.397

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND S/(AREHOLDERS EQUITY

$ 931,756

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
Dollars in Thousands)

e

The notes lisied bedow are provided to disclose supplemantary information on matters which have an imponant effect on the financial condition of the camner.
The camer shall give the particulars cailed for herein and where there is nothing to report. insert the word “none ', and in addition thereto shail enter
notes with suitable pesticulars ouher marters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed
accounting and reporiang pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements ex
indicatihg m amouns of indemsary (0 which respondent w il be eatitied for work stoppage
may be obligat'd 10 pay in the event such losses are sustaned by other railroads; (2) pam
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retasned inco!

In separate
in financial statements under generally accepted

plaining (1) service intervuption insurance policies and
losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respoadent
culars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted (0
me restncted under provisions of mortgages and other amngements.

|. Amount (estmated, if neczssary) of net income of retained income which has (o be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking

a'nd other funds
pursuant 1o provisions of reorganizanon plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts N/

| TP

1. Esnmated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income raxes because of unused and available net operatin

g loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made s *

3. (a) Explain the procedure in g forp funds and recording in the meiummandpmserwcepcmnoncom.mdncmnuwheweror
not consisient with the prior year .06 Note 9 on Pages 9 through 11

(b) State . if any, rep un%m. uc?. "‘i{xm' actuanaily computed value of vested benefits over the (owal of the pension fund
See Note 9 on Pages 9 through 11, s

(¢) s any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes % NO o
(1) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company N/A
If funding 1s by trust agreement. list rusiee(s) LLLSC Trust National Association
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment . Lebruary 17, 1988
If respondent s affiliated in any way with the trustser(s), explan affiliauoa: N/A

. (d) List affiliated comoanies which are included in the pension plaa funding agreement and describe basis for nlocmn.chamummtamm
?elavared& Hudson*Cor?oratlon,fa{congg co?trol a;filiats, iﬁ charged for the
ncrease roportiona costs o inclu n i1ts em oyee . t b P

e) ) Isan-ylgmopmcmmplmmm:nwm msmotmsegummofmnrapon&mofmyghu .ﬁn.ﬁfﬁiﬁy" p]an

Ya...._.No._X
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or othes o JM

(i) Ay voung nghts anached (o any secunues heid by the pension plan’ Specify Yes_)_(.No__l!(u.wmmmmls
voted? __lrustee

4. State wm;mmpoumummmw:wmw(mhmamcmnmm 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610!
X
Y8 e No 2

. mThmofWWloMnmmpmmforuncunulynwn! N/A
(b} ﬂnmolmmmaﬂluﬂm“m:mmexmmlnn.ﬁmcmmtoqwiﬂammm’
plans for the current year was $ N/A

5. lo reference 0 Docket No. 17463 specify the (ot amount of business entertainment expenditures charged (0 (he nOn-operaing expense sccount.
L AR

* Represents net operating loss carryforwards, all of which have been

recorded for accounting purposes aud used in reduction of deferred
income taxes payable.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with espect (0 conungent assets and liabilities at the closs of the year, in accordance with Instruction 56 in the Uniform Sysiem
of Accounts for Rairoad Companies. (hat are not reflected in the of the respond

Disciose the nature and amount of conungency that is materiai,

Ewnpe-olcom.mmhwdiu-w:mwmuybcmouimuuuuuofm;otmmhum.worpaubhm
of additional taxes and agreements or obliganons (o repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Expiaun
and/or ‘eference 10 (he following peges.)

See Page 9.

(s) Changes a Valuatnon Accounts
N/A

8. Marketable Equity Securities.
N/A

Dr. (Cr) 10
Stockhoiders Equity

iCurrent Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A
asof / / | _ Noncurrent Portfolio ! N/A
(Previous Yr.) i Current Portiolic N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio . N/A

(b) At  / / |, gross unreslized gains and losses perwining (0 marketable equity securities were as (ollows:

Gains Losses

Current
Noncurrent

(¢) A net unrealized gain (1088) Of Seer.. 0N (he sale of marketable equity securities was inciuded in net income for
The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ume of sale.

Significant ne: realized and net unreslized gains and losses ansing after date of the financial siatements but prior to the filing, applicable ‘0
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet dais shall be disclosed beiow:

NOTE: / / (date) Baiunce shest dsie of reporied year uniess specified as previous year.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has challenged certain aspects of Soc Line
Corporation’'s (Parent's) treatment of its 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price and
has proposed disallowing approximately $130 million of net operating losses
through tax year 1986. Since Parent has cumulative federal net operating loss
carryforwards in excess of that amount, no cash tax payments would be immedi-
ately due by Parent or Soo Railroad if the TRS were to prevail. Portions of thq
IRS's adjustments if upheld may result in permanent differences between tax and
book accounting for both Parent and Soo Railroad under current accounting rules
and could also impact the tax years 1987 through 1989. Parent does not agree
with the IRS and is taking all appropriate actions including appeals to sustain
its position. Parent and Soo Railroad believes its December 31, 1991 tax
accruals are adequate to cover the ultimate resoluticn of this matter.

|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|

|
|
i

é
|
i
8. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES

i

f

i

{Not applicable,

?

f9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
;
|

lSoo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substan-
tially all non-union employees. Benefits are based on final average pay and
|years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan
iearnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regu-
|lations. Plan assets consist principally of listed equity securities and U.S.
:Government and corporate obligations.

1

;Net pension cost consists of the following:
(In Thousands)
Service cost-benefits earned during the year

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation

Actual return on plan assets
Net amortization and deferral

Net pension expense $3,629

I
Lo

Rasirosd Annual Repont R-|
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on the Combined
Balance Sheets are as follows:

December 31,

(In Thousands) 19861 1990
Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Vested benefits $60,873 $59,806

Non-vested henefits . 362 1242
Accumulated benefit obligation 61,235 61,048
Effect of projected future salary incre:z jes 5,497 _4,043
Projected benefit obligation 66,732 65,091
Plan asse.s at fair value (40,409) (33,67&)
Unfunded status 20,323
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1, 1987

being amortized over 17 years (6,057)
Unrecognized prior service cost (585)
Unamortized net gain (loss) 2,839
Additional minimum liability i
Accrued pension liability $22,520

|Assumed future salary increases

Discount rate

Asset return rate

500 Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans. Participants are
' fully vested in Soo Railroad's contribution.

:Under the management employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from

ithree to ten percent of their annual compensation, Soo Railroad will match 50%
'of the participants' contribution to the extent such contributions do not exceed
6% of tge participants’ annual compensation. Annual expense was $451,000 in

[ 1991, $464,000 in 1990, and $423,000 in 1989,

;Under the clerical employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from 1%
{to 20% of their annual compensation. They may also elect to have Soo Railroad

make deposits to the plan in lieu of unused sick leave days. Annual expense in
1991, 1990, and 1989 has been $300,000, $263,000, and $275,000, respectively.

(Effective in 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's other organized employees will
|become eligible for participant funded savings and dependent child care benefit
|plans.

Effective January 1, 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired
employees will be converted from multiemployer insured health care and death
benefit coverage to Soo Railroad's self-funded coverage. Substantially all
other employees are expected to be converted to self-funded coverage “n 1992,
{Benefits for retired employees generally include major medical coverage to age
65 and a small lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age ani service

i requirements,
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208, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION--EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

| NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|
| 9. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

In 1991, Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
106, "Employers' Accounting for Post Eetirement Benefits Other than Pensions,"
and recorded a $25.5 million pretax charge ($15.7 million net of tax) for the
effect of accruing post retirement benefits over employees' active service
period through December 31, 1991. Prior to this, Soo Railroad had accounted for
most post retirement benefits on a cash basis; however, $2.2 million had been
previously accrued in conjunction with employee reduction programs. Informa-
tion related to accounting under this standard is presented below,

The net periodic cost consists of the following:
(In Thousands)
Service cost - benefits earned during the year

Interest cost on accumulated benefit
Net expense

Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation

(In Thousands) December 31, 1991

Retirees $10,782
Fully eligible active plan participants 2,040
Other active plan participants 14,895
Total accumulated post retirement benefit obligation 827,717

The assumed health care cost trend rate for 1992 is 13.5% and is assumed to
decrease incrementally to 6% after 15 years and remain at that level thereafter.
The overall health care cost trend rate is 8.4%. The impact of a 1% increase
in the health care cost trend rate would increase the accumulated post retire-
ment benefit obligation by approximately $3.9 million at year end 1991 and the
net periodic cost hy approximately $.6 million for the year. The weighted
average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post retirement: obli-
gation was 9.0%.

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED .ARTIES

On March 7, 1991, Parent entered into a new long-term financing agreement with
Canadian Pacific (U.S.) Finance, Inc. (CPFI), a subsidiary of CP., Soo Railroad
advances payable to Parent were not affected by this transaction other than
such advances are now classified as long-term dekt due to the nature of Parent'
new agreement. Outstanding cJvances from Parent totalled $99.0 million and
$101.6 million at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively.

11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $1,703,000 as of
December 31, 1991 and $1,781,000 as of December 31, 1990.
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00. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars ir. Thousands)

I. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining (o the
resalts of operations for the yesr. f
2. Report towal operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any

4. All contra entnes hereunder shouid oe indicated in parenthesis,
5. Cross-checks

Schedule 210 Schedule 210

dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Scheduie 410 musi be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on

the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.” List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 under the ‘‘Income from Affiliated Companies'’ subsection of this

schedule.

Line 15, column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, columa (b)

Line 50, column ()

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line i4, column (e)
Line 49, column (b)

= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, columa (o)
= Line 64, column (b)

= Line 620, column (k)
= Line 620, column (f)
= Line 620, column (g)

Schedule 410

(a)

Amount for
current year

(b)

Amount for

preceding year

(¢)

Freight-relsted rlem;cf-rv:laml

revenue &

expenses
(d)

revenue & Line
No.

eapenses
(e)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
Freight

$572,84¢4

$572,844

Passenger

$575,279

Passenger-Related

Switching

LT 871

13 487

1L a7 T

Water Transfers

Demurrage

3,091

3.298

3,091

Incidzatal

1,494

Lidde

1,494

Vi@ jwulsa juwful—

Joint Facility-Credit

137

547

137

Jownt Facility-Debit

i g jiofwia jw il |-

Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authorities-lines (-9)

588,937

593,706

588,937

=3

(502) Raiiway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authorities for current operations

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authorities

309

249

309

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12)

289,246

293,955

589,246

(531) Ralway operating exp

Bbe, 729

227,330

Raalld

Net revenue from railway operations

40,923

66,625

OTHER INCOME
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations

5

16

(510) Miscellaneous rent income

(312) Separately operated propertics. Profit

2,160

2,364

(513) Dividend Income (cost method)

1)4

L4

(514) Interest Income

4,222

1,184

(516) Income from sinking and other funds

L

yivi

517) Release of premiums on funded debx

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and sgreements

(519) Miscellaneous iscome

3;132

7670

Income from affilisted companies: 519
a. Dividends (equiry method)

1,494

2,842

b. Equity in uadistribused earnings (losses)

114

i 973

TOTAL OYHER INCOME (lines 16-26)

12,858

15,240

TOTAL INCOME (lines 13, 27)

39,381

81,865

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Exi of used in other than camer a8

(544) Miscellaneous taxes

(22]

(10

(343) Separaiely operaied properves-ioss

(549) Maintenance of investment i

-

(550) licome Trarsferred under contracn and agreements

(551) Miscellaneous income

555

(553} Uncollectible accounts

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS; (lines 29-35)

333

Ancome available for fised charges|(ines 28,36) |

4




Road [nitials:
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Costinwed
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line| Cross | [tem
No. | Check|

(a)

Amount for
current year
(b)

FIXED CHARGES

| (546) Lnterest oa funded de:
(a) Fixed intevest not ic defauit

§.a1.026

(b) Interest in defauit

24,990 18

39

|_(547) Interest on unfunded debt

662

329 w0

" (548) Amortization of discount on funded debe

41

31,688

25,319 %2

; TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (line; 8-41)
‘ Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

2,160

55,261 4

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
i (546) Intevest on funded detx:
(¢) Contingens interes

| UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
' (555) Unusuai or infrequent iteras (debit) credit

ncor e (Loes) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

2.160

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
l (556) Lucome taxes on ordinary income:
(2) Federal incoms taxes

700

1,100

(b) State income taxes

700

100/ 4

(¢) Other income axes

- L*g

|_(357) Provision for deferred caxes

1,366

21,490/ so

2,766

22,690] s1

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

4,394

32,5711 &

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

| (560) lmamfmmolwuw(blwhbhmu-
of § )

|
| 53

b e 1

| (562) Mwhu%olmuw(bgw' income :ues of § )
| lmwmcgmimgmszusom

4,394

328711 ¢8

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES

(570) Extraordisiary items (Net)

(1,989)

56

(590) Income taxes 0n eraordinary items

800,

57

(391) Provision for deferred tames— items
TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58)

(1,189)

“ s

(592) Cumuistive effect of in accounting princi leas axof $9,800)

(15,700)

- | 60

Nciuo-gu-!gll_y_” + 59 + 60)

(12,495)

32,571 si

Reconcilistioa of cat railway opersting incoms (NROI)

Ncm—-ﬂulﬂ_nzgm

4B, 523

66,625 62

(336) uuGMM(—)

1,400

1,200, 83

1,366

21.490! 54

(357) Provisioa for deferred income tanes ()
i incoms froms leass of road and cquipment (—)

(113

76| 68

Rent fos leased roads and equipment ( + )

854

093] 66

il
44,9520 7

Nex rasiway operating income (loss)
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| NOTES AN RFMARKS FOR SCHEM LSS 210 and 220

;1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS

|

| On July 26, 1991, Soo Railroad sold its 145 mile rail line from Hopkins to
}Appleton, Minnesota to Twin Cities and Western Railroad Company. The sale and
!related transactions resulted in sales proceeds of $10.4 million and a special
(charge of $4.1 million. On December 9, 1991, Soo Railroad sold ite 102 mile
lrail line from Superior to Ladysmith, Wisconsin to Wisconsin Central Ltd. The

!sale resulted in sales proceeds of $15.8 million and a special credit of $9.9
(million.

[ In 1990, special credits of $10.9 million were recorded in conjunction with the
[cancellation of Soo Railroad's proposed sale of its Chicago to Kansas City rail
[line to Rio Grande Industries. In 1989, Soo Railroad had recorded a pretax

|

icharge of $22.7 million in anticipation of the sale.
2. CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

See Schedule 200, Page 11, Explanatory Note 9., PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS.

3. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Effective January 1, 1990, Soo Railroad and Parent changed the pu y between
the two companies regarding accounting for various income and expense trans-
actions between the two companies. Inasmuch as Soo Railroad is the only active
subsidiary of Parent, Soo Railroad is now being charged the 7ull impact on the
Statement of Combined Income for all transactions effected by Parent.

The items pushed down to Soo Railroad earnings for 1991 and 1990 are as follows:

1990

Interest expense $16.8
Extraordinary loss from early debt extinguishment, net of tax -

Pretax Gain on sale of RAIL/TRAC stock 4.0
Interest income -

|
i
g
1
[
i
A
0
i
H
i
I
/
i
i
[
i
I
[




800 1991

NOTES8 AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220
Accounting distribution for the 1991 special charge for the
Railroad’s Hopkins to Appleton, MN line sale and 1991 special credit
for the Railroad’s Superior to Ladysmith, WI line sale follows:

(Dollars in Thousands)

Account/ Hopkins to Superior to
Description Appleton, MN Ladysmith, WI

Proceeds Under (Over) Net
Book Value 3,746 (9,976)

Employee and Sale~Related
Costs 320 S0

Cash Proceeds 9,500 15,750
712 Materials and Supplies (120) (151)
731/735 Road Property-Net (14,026) (5,623)
741 Other Asseats 900
759 Accounts Payable (1C0)
763 Other Current Liabilities (220)
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NOTEE AND REMARKES FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show bedow the items of Ratained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classfied in sccordance with the Uniorm Sysitem
of Accounts for Rauroed Companios.

pA wu--n—-muunmm

3. Show under M‘u-—«—umm-mrwmuaau

A.Sm‘nmuu(e)umamwxumummum(bu)ormuwmmundonm
equity method of sccounting,

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit baiance), column (c), should agres with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The i of columas (b) and (c), lines
Jond 7, shomid ag-ve with line 61 columa (b), Schedule 210.

6. hﬁh-u-(b)m-q‘&m—ummd-y-_maﬁah(c).

Cross [tem Rewned
Check earnings—
Unspprogmatod

(®)

Badamoss at bugmemng of yeu 132 129
(601.5) Prior period sdjustments (0 beginaing retaioed earnings
CREDITS

(602) Credit baiasce transferred Yom income
(603) Appropristions reisssed
(606) _ Other credits 10 retained cernings
TOTAL
DEBITS
Do&uh-n!!mfm-w
m“umw
Appropristions for sinking and other funds
Appropristioas for other purpoess
Dividends: Common sock
Prederred stock’
ToTAL 13,269
Net incresse (decresss) eur (Line 6 minus iine [3) (13,269)
Baiances at cioss of year (Lines |, 2 snd 14) 118,853
Belasces from line 15(c) 29,173
Totsd uneppropriaied reuned earnings and equity n

undisribetsd earnings (losses) of afflilsted companses at end
of yesr 148,026

(797 Total sppropriaied rewinnd esrnings:
Credies during yess e
Detwes dunng year | S—
Balance st Close of year e —

Sem——————

Amoust of weagmed Federsi iacome @ comsequencas:
Accoum 608 $

Accoums 616 § e

'lrmmmuM-Muwnum-*muqmmumav“umdmmmdm.

Rasiross Annual Report R-|




0. CAPITAL STIK'K

PART 1. CAPITAL STIKK
(Dollars in Thousands)

L Disclose s colun (4) the particulans of the vanous 1sucs of capial stock of the 1espondem distinguishiing scpasatc issucs of any gencral class, il dilfcrent in any respect

2 Present in column (b} she par o stated value of cach insuc I none, so state

3 Disclose in columns (¢}, (d), (c) and (1) the rey g il IO COne g the bes oF shates authonized, issucd, i icasury and oulstanding lor the vanious issucs

4 For the purposes of this sepon, capital stock and siher secunties ase considered 10 be noninally issucd when conificates are signed and scaled and placcd with the proper officer for sale and delivery o are pledged o
otherwise placed in soime special fund of the sespondent They asc considzrcd 10 be sctually issucd when sold 16 s bona fide purchaser who halds them free from control by the respondent Al securitics sctually issucd and
ot reacquired by o for the respondens are considercd e be actually vul ding I seacquiced by o for the respondent, and not canceled o relred, they we considered 10 be nominally ousianding

Number of Sharcs Book Value ot End of Yeu F i

i

Class of Ssock Authiorized Issucd In Trcasury | Ouistanding Outstanding In Tecasury No

g y

(a) () () (19} ) (g (h)
Common  S00 Line Railroad Company 8,400,000 7,586,283 7,586,283 246,176

Prelcmed

Cim Qi iviajwinle
3% 3}
cl-l‘uolwq‘-A- ~ -

TOTAL 8,400,0C 7,586,283 7,586,283 1S246,176

=

PART ). SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DUKRING YEAKR
(Bollass 0 Thousands)

I The purpose of this pan 15 10 disclose capial stock changes dunng the year

2 Columan (8) presents the uems 10 be disclosed

3 Columns (b), (d) and (f) require disclosures of the number of prcferred, common and ircasury siock, fespectively, applicable w the uems presented i column (a)
4 Columns (c), (¢) and (g) require the applicable disclosure of the book values of prefered, common and ticasury sock

5. Disclose in columa (b) the additional paid-in capual sculized fiom changes in capital stock duning year

6 Unusual circumstances ansing from changes in capital siock changes shall be fully capleancd 1 foowics 10 s schedule

Prelcmed Siock Common Sixck Treasury Stk

Additwmal
A Number of Shases Aman Numbes ol Shascs A":’“m Caprtal

Number of Shases $ s .

OOS Srenia; peoy

(b) () () (c) (0 (g

Balance a1 beginning of yeas 7,586,283] $246,176
Capital Suxck Sold'
Capital Siock Reacquired
Capital Swck Canceled

Balance ot close of year 7,586, 283) 5246, 176
By fooinoie on page 17 staie the purpose of the issuc and suthority

-
Tk A2 S Gh a B B o=




' SO0 1991 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
3/31/92

Description

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received

Other income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interst paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid

Other-net

NET CASH PROYVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

VLNV EN -
VNV WN -

RECONCILIATION OF NET IKCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments ( 2,615) 7,623)
Depreciation and amortization expenses 34,137 33,405
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes 1,366 21,490
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates 774) 974)
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,016 7,244
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies and other current assets 5,081 10,880)
Increase (decrease) current liabilities other than debt 8,961) 15,013)
Increase (decrease) in other-net 8,495/ 10,933
Special charges (credits), extraordinary items and accounting principle changes 11,073 10,878)
Net cash provided m continuing operations 58,212 50,275
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
operations, extraordinary items and accounting principle changes 16,889) .

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 41,323 60,275

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property 28,951 4,860
Capital expenditures 66,106) 71,264)
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 146 1,307
Other-net 914 940
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ( 36,095) 54,157

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt and advances from related parties 194,333 124,265
Principal payments of lLong-term debt and advances repaid to related parties (207,282) (118,118)
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

Purchase price of acquiring treasury sicock

Cash dividends paid

Other-net 640 206
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 12,309) 6,353
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( 7,081) 12,471
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YeAR 14,370 1,899
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENMTS AT END OF THE YEAR 7,289 14,570

FOOTNOTES YO SCHEDULE 240

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized)
Interest paid to related parties
Income taxes (net)

* . Certain 1990 data has been reclassified to conform with the 1991 presentation.
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245. WORKING CAPITAL

(Dollars in Thousands)

This schedule should include only dala pertaning 10 raliway (ransportation services,
I Carry out caleulatron of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, (0 the nearest whole number.

(a)

Source

Amount

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
intesiine and Other Balances (705)

| Schedule 200, fine §. column b

20. 64

Customers (706)

| Schedule 200, line 6, column b

25,708

| Other (707)

Note A

3,795

| TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

ILine| + 2 + ]

51,767

i OPERATING REVENUE
$ | Railway Operaung Revenue

|
| Schedule 210, line 13, column b

589,246

6 ‘mnncomc

| Note B

25,763

7 L TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

| Lines 5 + 6

615,011

8 TA@DM}OWWQ'W

| Line 7 = 360 days

1,708

| Days of Operaung Revenue in
Ll Current Operating A ssets

i'

| Line 4 ~ line 8

30

45

{ CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

10 [RmmocmDumDulf«
i Intertine and Other Balances (752)

| Lines 9 + |5 days

|
| Schedule 200, line 31, column b

14,400

12 | Audite. Accounts and Wages Pays'sle (753)

[
| Note A

9,593

13 | Accounts Peyable=-Other (754)

| Note A

3,634

1
I4_| Other Taxes Accrued (761, 5)

Now /

10,687

15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Sum ¢« lines 11 to 14

38,314

OPERATING EXPENSES
Rasiwey Operaung £ ses

Sche uke 210, line 14, col b

562,723

Depreaauon

5S¢’ atule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
| column h

34,137

Cash Relaied Operaung Exp

Line 16 + ling 6 ~ line |7

224,351

Average Duly Expendicures

Line 18 « 360 days

1,540

Dayt of Operating Expenses in Current
Operating Liabilities

Line 15 + line 19

28

Days of Working Capital Required

Line 10 = line 20 (No.2 C)

20

Cash Working Captal Required

Line 2! x line 19

30,800

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance

Schedule 200, line | + line 2. columa b

7,289

Cash Working Capnal Allowed

Lesser line 22 and line 23

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

LTotsl Masenal and Suppies 012

7,289

Note A

35,811

Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included
in Acet, 712

Note A

Maerials and Supplies heid for Common

Line 25 ~ line 26

35,811

27 Carrier Purposes
28 l TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Line 24 + line 27

43,100

Neswrz (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common czarier refers (0 railway (ransporiation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 135, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229. 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added (0 railway operating revenues (0 produce
total revenues. Rent income s also added (0 (0tal operaing expensss (0 exclude the rent revenue items from
Ooperaung expense.

<y 11 result 1s negauve, use zera

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road luuals: SO0 Year 1991

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

| Schedule 310 should g1ve particulary o7 ;'0cks. bonds, ouer ool d notes, and investment advaaces of affiliated companes held
by respondent af close of year. Also, disciose the invesuments made, Jisposed of. and wnren down duning the year and the appiicabie dividends and iater«st
credited (O 1NCOmE A8 & result of those investments. They should exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definiuon of affiliated companies. see
the rules governing Account No. 72! “Invesuments and advances; affiiiated companies.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Rulroad Companses.
2. Lust the invesuments in the following order and show a (ol for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal onder:
(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-acuve
2) Curers-inactive
13) Nomcamers-acuve
(4) Noacwmers-inactive
(B)  Bonds (inciuding U §. Government Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obiigatons
(DY Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances
3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same 23 that provided for class (4).
4 The kunds of \ndustry rep by respond $ i mmlscunu-olomncm:mb.-hownwysymwaommmmn-ot‘m
Issuing corporations, Use symbols and indusnal :lassifications (0 be as follows:
Symboi
[
]
m
v
v
V1
v Transportation, commmnicanons, ind other public unlives
vin Services
X Government
X All other

§ Bycm.utlnmuumm.un—-cmmmum. lroads, facili "-ymm-mcu..'m.mm
ind other termunal facilives, sleepwig cars, parior cars, dining cars. fre1gi cars. express service and facilines, electne ralways, highway mosnr vetucies,
SIEAmbOSS and Other MANNe TANSPONALON CqUIpMEnt, pipe 1:-<mmmr«maw~:.mm.wummm
ransportation of pessons or property for hire. Telegraph and (eiephone companses are not meant (o be (ncluded,

6. Noncarmer companses should, (or the purpose of these schedules, inciude teiephone companses, (£kegraph companses, miaing companses. maoulacuunng
companses, how! companses, etc. Purely W.cm'mwucuumm.mmmmwwwmmm
largely or enturely those issued or assumed by cammers,

7 Bynmv-cmummthmuwm!aw.muM;mnmmm.umnm
mouwmnnaaumauym:»umuwwuwumwmu%mrmxuuﬂm;llumn
ovunmndouwanyfwmnwmnlcquwlummummhwmwm.

3. Combune. in one amount, investments in which the onginai cost or presest equity (n (0wl Assets i3 less thaa $10,000,

9 lmlw.ummwmm:&u“w. Excluds amounts normaily semried on 2 current basis,

10. Do not include the vaiue of secunties issusd or assumed by respondent,

1. For affilistes which do not report (0 (e Interstase Commerce Commussion and are jountly owned, disclev. | 2 (00w, Jotes (he name and extent of control of the
other controlling enuues.

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES
Name of Controlled Company Other Controlling Companies

MT Properties, Inc. BN-37.78%; CNW-36.72%;
Whirlpool=~12,75%

Belt Railway Company of Chicago C8XT=25%;

Conrail~16.67%;
GTW, ICG, N&W, BN, AT&SF,
and MP~8,33% each

DRI&GNW Railway Company BN~50%
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company Conrail-51%

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company UP-25%; BN-16.67%; AT&SF,
CM&W, C&NW, SSW, KCS, N&W-
8.33% each

Trailer Train Various others




Road lestials: Soo

318, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AJTILIATED COMPANIES

|. Give paraculars of iyvesaments (8 20cks, bomds. odder secured obligatoms. unsecured noess, and UTvestment advences of compamses affilisssd with
respondans. acinded ia scovams Nos. 715, “Siaking Fands”; 716, “Capuai Fands”, 721, “lovessneets sad Advasces Affilissed Compmues”, and 717, “Othar
Fands. "

2. Emtress i tus scheraile ssonid be mads 1 sccordence wel the Gfinatons aad general Instructons (ves oa page | 8, classfying B Wvesinents by mesas
of \ewars, figures, avi symbols & cobamms (a), (D), amd (¢).

3. naticess by means of i artetrery mask i colusas (d) the obligatios: un support of which ssy >ecunty 13 pledged, morgaged, or othervise eacambered,
pvng nemes and other saporamt particulan of sech chliganoss @ foomons.

4. Give tomis for esch class end for cach subcisss and & pransd weal for ssch account,

5. Esmrves 8 column (d) shousd show dess of maserty of bonds sed ower evidences of inusbesdness. [y cass Obligatons of (e 1AM deIgRAtON MENNe
wnally, ds dess i comms (d) may be reporeed 80 “Serially |9 © [9.” Abbrevisnoae @ cOmKEOS use 18 sasderd finential publications may

lins| Accouss Kind of Name of WREG CowmpsEy MaG M80 Lem reference. \f wy (incinde rese for preferred g g4
No. No. Ty sancks sed bowsds ) of Commod No.

(d) (8)
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 8,33%
DRI&GNW Railway Company 50,00%
Jodiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 49.00%

Karsas City Terminal Railway Company 8,33%
Trajiler Train Company 2, 70%

Total Clags A-1l

Mil N
CTH&SE Railway Company

Total Class A-2

Ixri-State land Cgmfanv 100.@3%
MI Properties, Inc, 12,75%

Total Class A-3

Iotal Class A

Belt Rallway Company of (Chicago
Milwaukee-Kan Ci Southern Joint Agency
LELENL Ballway Company
Lansas City lexminal Rallway Company
Yestern Railroad Asgociation

Jotal Class F-1
Milwaukee Motor Tranmsportation Company

Trial Class £-2

SiefeiufrlaisuinieisppinRrisiuikizlsleisllEclsl=lslefel<fe el |- ]-

slslslslelels olsizis s lalelelslum]e]sls

1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-—Coatinved
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

be used (0 conserve space.

6. If amy of the companies included in tus schedule are lled by respondent the p of control shouid be shown in column (¢). [n case any company
listed is controlled other than through actual ow! p of ive par i a f In cases of joint control. give names of other paries and
paruculars of control.

7. If any advences reported are pledged. give paruculars ia a foowore,

!.lnmmwmwhthd.!hm;mdco-orpnumequmyrn(uuuuumleumnﬂo.ax)mymcommmmomﬁm,

9. Also inciuded should be Lsvesanents in unncorporsied entties such as lessee organizanons (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a current basis)

10. This schedule should not include securiies issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affilistes which do not report (o the [nterstaie Commerce Commission and are joinlly owned, 3ive names ind extent of control of odier entities by
foomoses.

|nvestments and advaoces

Addisons Deductions (if other Adjustments
thag sale. explan) Account 721.5

(h) i { k)

<=

ANSARAN S
|

O 'Y sofeol— - 1 _J_ | .|-}-
.L“-oo-ﬂouhuN—-OQ@«AO\AA—uIa——

slefululelulejels

-

R
-~

-
i

Slels|sea]e
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continced
(Dallars in Thousands)

Kind of
Lschisery

(€)

i Name of 1ssuing company and 230 lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred
stocks and bonds)

| (d)

VI

Shoreham Equitable Insurance Limited

100,00%]

&

-

Total Class E-3

Total Class E

o b Nl B i B

GRAND TOTAL




310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Conciuded

(Dotlars in Thousands)

Closing palance

Disposed of:
profit (luss)

)

Adjusiments
Account 721 §

k)

1ol le o j—

W lale el ]-

o -

=




30A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dollass 1a Thousands)

Undisnbuicd Esrmings ¥rom Certan Investnenis i@ Alliliscd Companics

b Repon below the details of all iwvesuments in common ssocks inchuded ia Accoust 720, A and Ad Allihacd Companics
2 Enter in coliuma (¢) the amount pccessary 10 reaoacively sdst those in (Sce on 5-2, Uil Sysem of Accounds )
3. Encr 10 colums (d) the shase of undistribuied excmings (b.¢., less dividends) or bosses

4 &mucﬂn(«l&mhhwdhcmun‘muvum,ummn(upnyommlududwm

3 For definitions of “camet” and " e g

Balance m

Nume of issuing company sad descripiion of security held gianiag of yeus

£

(s) (b)

Adpstment o
mvesments
cquity meihod

(c)

Equity ia ua-

disnbuted cun

wigs (losses)
dunng yeur

Balance s close
ol yew

W

Camiers: (List specifics for cach company)

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company

Rll. 375

B b L8077

Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company (1,097)

£1,087)

|
i

- -
—ioleimivirivialwivie

Total carriers 10,278

10,510 |

Noncamies (List specifics fod cach company)

Tri-State Land Company 18,121

isle

f

-
~

i

-

|

‘-d'uAuu-
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNMS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

I. Give parucuiars of balances at the begnning and close of (he year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Property.’ aiud Account Na. 732, “Improvements on Leased Property’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Ascounts for
Rairoad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be swted in column (b} and all changes made duning the year shouid be
analyzed in columns (c) (o (), inchusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columas (b) to (N), inclusive. Grand towals of columns (b) and (h) shouid eoual the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, full explanation shouid be made in a footnote.

2. In colums (¢) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of oid lines, as provided for in instruction 2-1, “*1tems 1o be charged” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items,

3. In columsn (d) is (0 be shown the cost of a raiiwsy or porton thereof, acquired as an operating enuty or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reOrganizalion, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. [n columa (¢) and (e) shouid be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether . - a0¢ replacing other
property.

5. [n columa (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

3. Both the debit and credit invoived in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, berween road and equipment accounts, should be included in the columa in
WMxmi_wumMymdntumnl-olmmMuwudmﬁulmmrmmnwwwomnuamwmu
accounts, or vice versa, should be inciuded in the column applicable 1o current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearsnce should be fully
explained when in excess of $100,000,

7. l!dur.n.woywmmdvmucnu-oulm.woummmawwNo.z.“unlormmpomuonhmu-:'smm-fmmuou.
location, ares, and oiher details which will identify the properry.

8, Rmumuunmoummumw:nunmmmdm.mlmmnwmmmeuﬂdmamm"N“m
Remarks.” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission (or
excepuions (o prescribed accounting. Reference (o such authority should be made whea explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes (o the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission.

9. udunumnuamo(uwmw%minﬂwmnhuﬁthmthtmn-.mmnd.udmcdmol
dcquisiton, giving location And the cos of the property (O the respondent. Also furnish & ststement of the amount included in each primary account
representing such property acquired, referring (o the columa or columns in which the entries 2ppese.

10. [f an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimvum for additions and betterments (0 property investment accounts as provided for in |nstruction 2-
2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a f0otnote the Amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Year ‘Q_QL.

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Dollars 'n Thousanys!

Account

)

Salance i deginning
of vear

(b

Expenditures dunng
(e vear 'or onginal
ad and equipment
ment, and road exten-
sions
¢

Expenditures Junng
the vear 'or pur-
inase of exisung
lines. reorganiza-

nons., ¢¢.
d

4N 107 ITANSPUNALLN DUrPOses

18,101

Crading

37,4435

Other nghi-of-way exp

944

Tunneis und subways

1,499

Sndaes, (resiles. and cuivens

98,086

Elevaied siructiures

Ties

176,774

Raul and other (rack matenal

i l89

Ballast

A3 ALs

Fences, snowsheds. and 51ans

1,923

Sutron and office buildings

11,430

Roadway buiidings

-1

Waer stanons

Q4

Fuel stanons

L 100

Shops and eny

9,299

Sorge warehouses

Wharves and docks

1489

Coal ang ore wharves

TOFC COFC terminals

2,324

Cramunmcation sysiems

12,433

Signals and ineTiockens

31,921

Power plants

20

POWET - (TANSMISSION 3 18T

219

Miscellaneous srucrures

370

25,624

Public |mpro - C

10,383

Shop machinery

14213

Power-ant macmnery

265

Other i spucify and explan)

TOTAL E/PENDITURES FOR ROAD

(Locomouves

/88,318

89,022

frig-oan op

Passenger -cus cars

142,278

Higrwsy rwvems equpmes

14

flostng eqepmess

6.654

Nork equpmens

2,00

16,65

259,932

(922

i
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Dotlars i Thousunds

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Cuntinued

[

Cruss ‘
Chevh,

E)

Expenditures (or auditions
Juning the year

le)

Creduts tor propeny retired
Juring the yeur

Net changes dunng (he veur

'3

Bulunce ut cluse uf vear

n

(383)

(3.,920)

3438

(242)

(5,;37)

9,975

14,351

(246)

A D>
Lo oo o in] SN B

(271)

445

e 7/

28

21

5

3328

34

80

80

2,658

2,443

4,612

3,487

49

48

7

2639

2480

2693
21

W417

21

66,605

73, 77%

1,432

(3.284)

666

(2.713)

(11)

9

138

254

i,514

3,454

718

3,750

11,794

251,868

(4,249)

(922
7,

66,106

54.825

2067
1,065,725
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Toliars 10 Thousands)

I, Show in coluwmns (b) and (e), kzudlmmu-yuxouu.ma'muwwwcmmwm{ammdlm,uu
;oiummM&ﬂmwwmmtocommm‘mwcm-fwmmdbmmcchm‘d)udiummcmn
rales used i compuang the deprecisnoa charges for the month of Dicemnber, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show te composte percemage for all road
And CqWPMEnt acCounts, + asceriained by applying the prunary account Composite rates (o the deprociation base used io the charges fov
Dwmuannmwﬂuﬂnunnom-wuuwnnmuuhwuum-unﬁlm-nm-mumﬁnnawuunnb-omwuuumumhmlwadum
used. bui nof owned, when the rents therefore are included i i, reat {or equipmens aod Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-28-00, 31-21-00, 352100,
35-23-00, 35-2200, and 33-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased (0 others when the rents therefrom are iuciuded in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25/00, 362100, 36-22-00, 3623-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composis races used should
uunupnunudaomnmnlﬂhnad”ﬂhCu-nuu,aanm-whna-m-da-wu-nnnlnnuununmumm-auumsn-lbu
stMuunnu-mnwm-ynmuuawuh"wuuuwhuumDu-w.dumndwuwdbwmuudnlumawnn-mUundnu—uu-
were eifecuve dunng the year, pive full partculars s a foowote.
LAuh-dumum-mnuuaunduﬂa-muumwn-a-q-nﬂ:napu-ynw-&wuuun-nhmhnnw-mwdnﬁlua-ﬂ
propesty.
3. Show im columms (¢), (1), and (g) date spplicablo t0 Lessxr property, whes the rest theredore is inciuded in Accoums Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21400, 31-200, and JI-M‘PM
4Ut-uunuauuunh-namun-ukr-wmu-ndnau-nm-uuunudhupmnt-wm.hmuanwnddqnmnnnumu
Authonry for the disceaunuance of accruals showld be shown in 8 foomose the accouni(s) effected.
1meu-mnunwxmnunn-dd-umnmumwua-ndat.nnnulh-ubulm-uwunhqmn-uh-uﬁunahnnp--
less tham 5% of toml rosd owaed or total equipment owarkd, respectively.

S S

1 —

Depreciation base

1
At beyinning
of ‘yesr
(B)

1271
At close
of yesr

At begumung
of yesr
(e)

AL closs of
yesr
n

Annual
componty
rate
| peread)
D

S

YL %)
e &

16 86"
6

1
Rl £

98,086

2677

b4 e

133, 415

927

O oo -3 ion foa [ foo feu |

Ll 43

L LTS

[0k
A

9232

1689

5I7%

D,34/

L4, 198

-
AO| O

34,904

X

WAl

gh

21,0706

11 770

w
VIO
s BN

»)

i

16,658
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338, ACCUMYLATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dodisrs 10 Thousands)

14 usad but 20t ownsd whes the resuiting remts are mciuded is ' Laass
(Sea' Schedvie 351 humm-mum—muuwm;
2. Ii any data are inciuded in cohuenns (d) or (f), explass the entries in detail,
3. Awmum—(b)a(ulammmwhmm%v.'
4. uu-nnnyMmhwuhmnMummubm-wmum.amuuu-cnmhn
pves.
s hummm-mmmﬂ_h“maﬁnnun
SRS

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Duraig the year During the year

Charges «© Baisnce
Account opersung Other credits | Retirements | Other debits
cxpenses yeor
(a) ‘e) (4) 7 n w

ROAD
(3) Grrding 14,375 362 3 2.067 12,670
(4) Other, nght-of- way expendicares 200 8 22 186
(5) Tunmets and, subways 76 13 89

(6) Bridges, esties, and culvers 12,543 1,488 1,450 bl BT
(7) Elsvased surucnares - - -~

(8) Ties 62.906 6,210 8.304 60,817
(9) Raui snd other track masensd 71,425 8,607 i Ry 0 8 716,281
(11) Badlase 9 _899 2 482 7. 880 2.80
(13) Fences, saow sheds. and sigme by 115 119 1,89
(16) Station wnd office buiidings 1 B44 304 18 Lal30
(17) Rosdway besktings 400 62 3 459
(18) Weter stations 32 17 49
(19) Fusl stanons 421 36 455
(20) Shops aud enpnstwruses 2.273 W i e 2,443
(22) Sworsgs warshouses - - -
(23) Wharves and docks 461 56 : 317
(24) Coal and ore wharves -~ - i
(25) TORC/CORC tervumsis 1,153 163 1,346
(26) Commmascation syssmms 1,780 WY 3 2,065
(27) Signais asd inseriockers 4,143 944 4,132
(29) Power planss 73 2 72
(31) Power-tressmsssion 1ywmems 204 9 £L13
(35) Miscellameons strecrarss 143 9 .34
(37) Rosdway machines 8,268 9,832?2
19 Publac improvemsaes-—Cousrucnos | ;52 272 P
(44, iy rersmmary® 3 /39 [, 04T |
(49) Powenplass smchmery 129 15 K
Anuhau-
Amien Sy (82) (110
TOTAL ROAD

(37) _Locomontves 46,148 43,686 Jia
(53) Froigha-nin cars 51,360 54,124‘F_
Possenger-areen cers - - 33
Higrwey revemss cqupment 11 13 Q3]
Floaneg cqmupmss - - 33
Wark couigment 3,182 3,515 13
Miscailsmeons equupmenst 1.631 1.651137
Campuesy sywsms sad word
procesmssg cymspoasm 7,718 6,773
Amornzauos (41 (53
TOTAL IPMENT
41 GRAND TOTAL
70 be reporied with equipment expanses raher thas W&S e1pemses.
Rasisond Assmal Repont R- |
* Capitalized Roadway Machine Depreciation

BRI wis lwieal -

o

=)

>

o

3

~
-

siefsfalslelslels
3388858805

12
13
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—~LEASED PROPERTY
Dollars in Thousanas)

| Disciose the requuired information relaung to cre< s and debits of Account 772, “ Acerucd Liaoility Leasea Properry . dunng the year concerning road and
‘quipment (cased from others.

2. o column (c), enter umounts charged (o OPeralir 4 cXpenses. i columa (e), enter deDits (0 account ansing from returements. (n column (), enter amounts
paud to lessor,

3. Any inconsisiencies between credits (0 ».count. charges (0 operating cxpenses and payments (0 lessors should be fully expiained,

4 Rnuuudmulownmyb-mm:!mmmdmnmmmmu 5% or less of 1o’ property owned and used,

5. If sertiement for depreciation is made c) arently between lessee and lessor, and no dedits or creduts (0 Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company,
show i colwmna (c) the charges (0 operauiig expenses, and in columa (N show payments made (o the lessor in settlement thereof.

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS

| DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS |
During the year ] Dunng the year |

|

|

|

|

[
B .
Line) Cmui Acrount opersiing | Other credits
No. | Check| expenses |

! ! (a) (¢) (d)

Charges 0 |
Reurements | Other debits |
[ |

(e) | N

ROAD ? ]

(3) Grading {
. (4) Other, nght-of- way expendirures
(5) Tunneis and subways |
.(6) Bndges, wrestles, and cuiverts |

| (7) Elevated stracrures |
(8) Ties ‘ B

| (9) Raul and ocher rack masenal | '
(11) Ballast | |
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and si | | |

| L16) Stanion and office buildings [

é (n Rmb\nuhg

| (18) Water stauons

(19) Syl siations

; i
(20) Shops and enginehouscs | '

|
T

——3-45 2 |

OUN—OoaaouL~4|a~

2 Slorage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

| (24) Coal and ore whasves

| (25) TOFC/COFC termunais

(26) Communxation sysiems

(27) Signais and interiockers

(29) Power plants

| (31) Power-transmussion sysiems

(33) Misceilansous structures

(37) Rosdway machises

(39) Public improvements—~onstructon

(44) Shop machunery*

(43) Power-plast machinery

All other road accouses

Amoruzaion (Adjustmonss)
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
52) Locomouves
32 (33) . cars
2 (34) _Posssnger-rain cars
34 (33) Highwey reveuss equipmen
38 (36) Flostisy rov;cemen
36 (37) Work equipment
37 (33) Miscellan-ous equipment
18 '59) Compeser symems and word
Protusnag o wpmens
29 Amomzstion Adjeamenes
TOTAL IPMENT
41 | | GRAND TOTAL - mod

'ﬂ:umm‘mmm-\i’“m




Road Imals: 500 Year IO_QL

3. PEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—~IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
Doilars in Thousands)

I Show 10 colurms (b) for each primary - count the depreaiaon base used in compuang the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in columa (¢)
“hos the deprecianon base used in compuung (k* depreciacon charges for the month of [ecember, in column (d) show the composite rates 125 in compuang the
deprecuanon charges for the month of December. and ot Lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the cumposite percentage of all road 200 equipment accouns,
respectively. ascermmned by 20piving (he pnmary 25count COMPosile rates (0 (he depreciaticn base used in compuung the charges for December and dividing the
total s0 compuied by the 1012’ “Trcianon dase 10r the same monity. This schedule should include only improvements (o leased property charged to Account 732,
‘Imiprovements o Leased” - ety " The composite rates used should be those prescribed or orherwise authonzed by the Comumussion, except that where the use
of component raies has bee.. authonzed. (he composite rates (0 be shown [or the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authonzed rates. (f any charges (n rates were etfectve dunng the year, give full pasticulars in a {ootmows.

2. All improvemenis (o leased properties may be combined and one compos L rale puted for each pnmary account, or a separae schedule may be included
for cach such properry

1. If depreciation accnuals have been discontinued for any account. the dep base should be reported, nevertheless, i support of depreciauon reserves.
Authoriry for the discosanuance of accruals should te shown in a footnaote indicaung the account(s; affected.

4. Disclosures in Uy | «spectiva sections of this schedule may be cmucted if either toal road leased from odhers or total equipment leased from others represents
lexa tham 5% of Al mad owned or Wl equipment owned, respectvely. However, line 4!, Grand Toual, should ba compietad.

1 Qepresisues base Annual composice
[ rate

Account At beginning of year | Al close of year | percent)
(a) (b) | (¢) (d)

T
Lioe|

j ROAD I
(3) Grading |
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditiures |
| (5) Tunnels and subsways
| (6) Bndges. tresués, and culvens
| (7 Elevatent structures

6 | (8) Ties

7 | (9) Raul and other track mate, 1a)

8 | (1)) Bailast

9 | 113) Fences, snow sheds. and signs
10_| (16) Stanon and oifice buiidings
11| (17) Rosdwsy busidings Total road and equipment leasefl to others
12 | (18) Warer stasons is less than b% of total owned.
13 1‘1_19\ Fuel statons

14 | (20) Shops aud enginehouses

15 | (22) Storage warehouses

16 | (23) Wharves and docks

17 | (74 Coal and sve wharves

1§ | (29) TOFC.COFC terminais

19 | 126) Communicz ©n sysiems

2011—27) Signa's and interiockery
2)_| 129 Pover plams
22 L (31) Power-(ransmissiwn sysiems
23 | (35) Miscellaneous suructures
24 (17) Rosdway machines
25 | (39) Pubiic improvemenis-—Cunstruciion
16 | (44) Shop machinery®
27 | 143) Power-plant machinery
28 ' All other rowd aConny
29 Amortizauon (Adjus ments)

0 TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

31 | 152) Locomotives
27 | (53) Fres cars
33 | (54) Passenger-rain cass
14 | (59) HLE!QJM equipment
35 | (56) Floatng eqpupment
16 | (37) Work equipitient
37 | (58) Miscel'ansous egquipment
" (59) Corputer sysiems and word pro seling
Squpm
19 | Amorzator Adjustments
0 TOTAL EQUIPMENT
44 GRAND TOTAL
0 De reported with equipment expense rather than W&S ¢xpense,
Riuiwoed Annual Repun R-|

|
2
)
B
b

Wik NI vl v~

)
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Roed Iniiais: S0 Yoar '.____91

343. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—~{MPROYEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dotlars 1 Thousands)

| Enter the required informaion concerming debits and credits (o A 733, "Accumulased Dep {mpro on Leased Propasy.” dunag the
year relaiing 10 improvements made (0 road and equipment property leased from uthers. (he depreciation charges for which are included in operauing expenses of
the respondent.

3 :luymmMfucuu—m'ol.am‘uwmm'm:uMu."umunrncummlmnmmuuu. A dednt balance in
coluram (b) or (g) for any primesy account should be shown in parenthesis or des:gnated “Dr.”

3 AnytmymmmwmmuMttncmmlc)mmcnmtowgnmmuuMlyuﬂumonpq-JJ.

4. Show in column (¢! the debets 0 the reserve ansing from retirements. These dedits should not exceed invesiment, etc,

5. Details in (he respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if escher (0(al road leased from others ar total equipment !cased (rom

others represents less (han 5% of total road owned or tolal equipmeni owned, respectively, However, line139, Grand Total, shouid be com-
pleted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Duning the yessr

Charges ©0 | Balance
Cross Account opersang Other credits | Retirements Othar detrts | & close of
. | Check trpenses, ! year
| (a) (€) d) i (e) (N { 2
| ROAD
{(31 Grading
| (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunneis and subways
(6) Bricges, tresties, and culverns
(7) Elevaied structuses
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other rack maserai
(11) Ballast
511?\m.mmuue
(16) Stsson and office busldings
(17) Rosdway bwidings Figures have|been incdrporate
(18) Waser siations Schedule 335 per ICC dnstruct
| 119 Fuel stations
| 120) Shops and enginehouses
| (22) Stoeage warehouses
| (23) Wharves and docks
| (24) Coal and ore wharves
| (25) TORC/COFC terminais
| (26) Communicaton sysems
| (27) Signals and interiockers
| (29) Power plants
Ldn Power-(ransmission sysiems
| (335) Miscellaneous structures
| (37) Rosdway mactines
| (39) Public Improvements—Comauction
(44) Shop machinery®
(45) Power.pises machisery
All other road accounts
TOTAL ROAD

l EQUIPMENT

k) (82) Locomotives

1 (33) Preigiw-rain cars
32 | (34) Passenger-onis cary

13 | (39) Highwey revemss eigupment
34 | (56) Flosnng squipment

18 | (57) Work equpmens

6 ~ (38) Miscellansous equpment

37 (59) Compuser syssems and word
PTOCESING QRGN
38 TOTAL IPMENT

39 L GRAND TOTAL_

&k
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
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Road Inals: SO0 Year 19._9_1.

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
i Dotiars in Thousanas)

| This scheduie is (0 be used in cases where the related Jeprecianon reserve s carried in (he sccounts of the respondent und the rent thererrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00. 52-12-00, 32-13-00, 32.21-00, 32-22.00, and 32-23-00

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), 1Of each primary account. the depreciacion base used in computing (e depreciauon for the months of January and December.
respectively . with respect (0 road and equipment owned by the respondent but leused tu oihers, (he Jepreciation charges for which are not includible in operating
cxpenses uf the respondent. but for which (he depreciation reserve 15 recorded in the 4ccounts of the respondent. [f the base ror road is other than (he onginal cost
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission’'s Bureau of Accounts. brougnt (o a current date ny the respondent from its Order No. 3 reconds and
dccounts, of 1s uther than ledger value for equipment. a full explanation should be ygiven

1. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the deprecianon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of thus column show the composite
percentage (or ail road and equipment accounts, respecuvely, ascertaned by applying the primary accounts composite rates (o the deprecianon base used (o compute
the deprecianon for December and dividing the (ol also computed by the depreciaton base.

4 if deprecianion accruals have been discontinued for any account, (he uepreciation base should be reported. neveriheless. in support of deprecialion reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruals should be shown in 4 foutnute indicating the sccount(s) Jffected,

1M wial road leased (0 others 13 less than 5% of (ol roed owned: omic. [f total equipment leased (o nihers is less than $% of total equipment owned; onit.
However, Line 39. Grand Towi, should be ;ompiesed.

Depreciation base

Annual composite
Liney rale
No b Account Al beginning of year At close of vear (percent)

| FY) b [ ¢ d)

ROAD

| | (3) Grading

__’._ 14) Other, nght-of-way expenditiires
3 | 15) Tunnels and subways

4 |4, Bndges. resues, and culvers

§

]

(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties

7 | (9) Raul and other track matenal

$ | (11) Ballast

9 | (13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs
10 | (16) Staton and office twildings
|| 117) Roadway buiidings

12 | (18) Water stations

13 (19 Fuel stauons

14 20) Shops and enginehouses

15 | (12) Storage warehouses

16 | (23) Wharves and docks
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves

18 | 125) TOFC COFC iermnais

19 | i26) Communicanon svsiems
20 | (27 Signals and interiockers
21 (29) Power plants
22 | (31) Power-transmission sysiems
23 | (15) Miscellaneous strucrures
24 | (37) Roadway machines
25 | (39) Public improvements—Constructon
26 | (44) Shop machinery
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery
28 | All uther rosd accounts
& TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

cajofwa e pwtoai—

(53) carn

(54) Passenger-aun cars

(55) Highway revenus equipment
(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(38) Misceilansous equpmsm

| (59) Computer syswms ..d word processing
B ad
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

= oiE A5 SEERGees
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Road Inwials: SO0 Year 1991

351. » 'CUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dotlurs in Thousands )

I This sehweduhe is (0 Pe usod 10 Cases whCRE (e UeOmed ition reserva is carmied in the aecounts of the reapondent und the rent tneretrom iy included in Accounts
P00, 3202400, 321 3AM), 322000, 332200, und 1223400

2. Disclome creuines aned debes 0 Account 738 Accumulated Deprectation—Roud and Equipment Propernty. * Juring the year relating (© rows andd enuiprment
fcasad 1o ot the depren iatinmn Charges for w il ane iod ingludible in operating cap of the nes s Sev Scnedule 330 for the reserve relating 10 road
and cyuipmuend owned amd used by (e nespondent ),

Vol any emnes ane mad Lo “Other credits” and Other debits, ™ siate the Tacts ovcasioning such entres. A Jebit bulance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary
weount shouk e sharan i parenthesis or Jesenated “Or

4. Detmis in the respactive sections of this schedule may be omutted if either txal road leased to others or ol equipment |eased from others represents
less tham 5% of weal road owned or towal equipment owned, respectively, However, line 39, Graad Toml, shouid be compieted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |
Dunng (he year Dunng the year [ |
‘ ‘ Bulamey Charges o | ‘ [ |  Balance |
famel Croms | \cvount 0 eginming operaung | Other credity Retirements | Other debits |t close of [ Line
No | Chevk | | o veur cxpenses { 1 yeur No.
1) h W) ) ¢) 1l (¥)

ROAD

5 Grading

CALOWT. Mftatew Uy CSPUIRAHUIYS
(5) Tunmeis snd subways
H) Brdees . inestes. amd culvens
| 17 Elevated sirustunes
‘lf!m Tien
T iw Rarl and other (nwk mawrnial
(11) Bullas
;r- L1 Femes. soow sheds. and signs
| 160 Statnm and otfice butidings
| T) Rowdw ay puridings
| I8 Water statmmy
| (19 Fuel statnms
| (20) Shops and cngineiimums
| (22) Storage waretmmms
1120 Wharves Jnd diks
|1 24) Coal and ore whurves
|1 25) TOFC COFC erminais
| 126) Communation sysienm
[ (27) Signals and interiockers
1 29) Power plamts
L) Power-iranmsmissin sy siems
1381 Misellameous sinuctures
| (AT Rowdway mashins
L\ 1) Public improvementy—Coasruction
| (44) Shop mactunery*
145) Power-plant mashinery
‘r All sher nrad wooums
| TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomonves
(53) can

154) Prsssnger-omm care
39) Higrway revesms oqupmess
(36) Flosting eqrupment
| (57) Wurk equipment
| (58) Miscellensoues ecmipnent
{99) Compuser syswns snd word
processung equipment
TOTAL EQUIPMENT
GRAND TOTAL

*To be reportsd with equIpIeNt expenss rather thas WA&S expease.




Road Imuals; SCO Year 1921_..

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE By Compeany
Dollars in Thousands)

|. Disclose the invesument in raslway property used in (FANSPOMALION service i the close of the vear. Thiy invesiment represents the aggregate of property
owned o leased by the respondent and used in the respundent s (FENSPUNALILN service. Such property Inciudes 41 the nvestment reported in Accounts 731
‘Road and Equipment Property,” and 732. “Improvements un Leased Property, * of the respondent, less any 31 or 732 propeny leased 10 others fur their
exclusive use of road, rack. or bridges (including cquipment or aiher railway propenty covered by the contract) Equipment lcased 10 uthers under separate
disuact conaracts shall not be deducted (rom the respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the nvestment of ather cumpanies’ 731 or 732 propenty (including
operaung and lessor raroads) used by the respondent wnen the lease 1s for exclusive use or Cumtrol of rouds, (racks. of brdges (including equipment of uther
ralway property covered by the ). This excludes leused eyuip from operating raslrosls under separate distingt contraty «nd the invesiment of vither
camers in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company in this xchedule 4 respondent (R), lessor ruilrosd (L), inactive r prupnetary compaay (P), ind uther leused
properties.(O).

3. In column (a) (0 (), inclusive. first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next (he dats for companics whose entire properties are used in
(rANSpUNANON service of (he respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary Py compamies, (ollowed by dala Tor camers and vihers (0). portions of
whose property are used in (ransporiation service of the respondent. Show a towl for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show,
as deductions, data for transportauon property leased (0 carriers ¢nd others,

4. [n column (), ine-haul carners report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers

5. ln column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compames whose names appear in column (b). Values of property
ofmmwbymummucmmlnmsomammmmwm«cm.nm«vrm. If separate value s not
avalable, explananons shouid be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the imounts shown 1n column (¢), line 24, un the
asset sude of (he comparauve general balance sheet of each individual railway, shouid be explained in & footnute. Fiouk value included in Accounts 731 or 712 of
the owner should be repo: ncol (d) in refers; (G the investment ul the respondent (n the secunties of the Jwnes Uniess 4 good rEason can be given (of the
contrary . Methods of estimating (by capvalizing rentals a 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of pnvai: swners, of portions of property of other camers,
should be expluned.

6. In column (¢), show the amount of deprec1ation and amormzaon accrued as of the ciose of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 738, 736, and 772, that 1s apph-
cable (0 the property of the camers whose names are 'isied in column (b), regardless of where the reserves (herefor are recorded.

Miles of road
Name of company used (See [na. 4)
(whole nurnber) (See Ins, §)

3

(b) ()
Soo Line Railroad Company 3,458 B1,065,72518 308,774 |

{
Note: |

Jldne 1: Awnount shown represents the following:
7 |
lAccount 731 * 1,062,411

Account 732 L
=.Eauipment Jeaged from various railway | I
eguipment leasing companies 22140

Clwiaiolwulse il
LSl lwie vl |-

)
1)

= Property leased from Blde, Mgt,

~

Associates - Mpls., 1, 067’,
= Roadway machines leased from various

leasing companies ' 2
= Lease of various road property 32

<

>

o

3

=
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3528. INVESTMENT IN RALLWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

(By Property Accounts)
(Doliars in Thousands)

I lncumlb)mmpw.bymmm.Unummolmvumumcclouollmywmmolwwexnmorclud
companies and properties.

2 ﬁum.fuv-nh--dh.ﬂmad.dmmmaﬁu“hm.“:mmmmfwn:acl.ol
company and propertés shown in Schedule 352A. Cwmmkmwmdmmmnmmm!wu
compamy or property incladed in the scheduls .

3 Rmmtm”mwm'cwulmolnmlwlmmMmawpuymwmmunaclmaﬂdbym
by non-camer owners, or where cost of propesty leased from other camers is not ascenzinable. [denufy non-camer owners, and bnefly explain on page 37
rethods of esumaung value of property of noa-carners or property of other cammers.

4. Report oa line 0 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29, The items repor.ed should be briefly idenufied and explaned. Also include
mMmusaﬁ.mmumﬁthmm!ucwmwmmmu, Reference (0 such authonty should be made when
explasning the amounts reported, mmmMMprwNMWNMWMp withowt specific authonty from the
Commission,

Line! Cross Account { Respondent L«nvmlmmolmnniwopmvr Other Leased | Linef
No. No.

, | Check ary companies) properties
(a) | (b) (€) ! d) | ‘e)

(2) Land for transponation purposes S 14,748 ‘
(3) Grading 38 9328
(4) Other, rght-of-way expenditures 679
(5) Tunneis and subways 1,203
(6) Bridges. (restles, and cuiverts 92,749
(7) Elevated structures -
(8) Ties 136,249
(9) Rail and other track musensl 266,120
(11) Bailast 133,169
(13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs 3. 6582
(16) Station and office buidings 11 875
(17) Rosdwey buidings 1,084
(18) Water stutsons 104
(19) Fuel stations W B By
(20) Shops and enginenouses 9.945
(22) Storage warehouses "
(23) Wharves and docks 1.689
(24) Coad and o wharves -
(25) TOFC/COFC terminais 5,404
(26) Communscation syssems 14, 876
(27) Signals and imeriockers 30,408
(29) Power piants 206
(31) Power-tranamission sysiems 567
(35) Miscailansous structures 377
(37) Rosdway machines 27,104
(39) Public improvements-—Construction 11,800
[.234

565

Cidiviolwulie il
wieiglolvwie lwie |-

=)

=

“

3

slaflslslelllslEi
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817,00

142,563

12

14 i

6,965
1,892

14,718
251,888

(922)

14
i ;
16




Road [nitisls: S0

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedul/s 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines |36 thru I8 columa (N
Lines 118 thru 123, and (30 thru |35
colwmnn ()

Line 231, column ()

Line 230, column (N

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, columa (N
Lines 226, 227, column (N
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column ()

Line 213, column (N

Line 232, columan (f)
Luse 317, column (D

Lines 202, 203, 216, columa () (equal
(0 or greswer (han, but veriance cannot
excoed line 216, columa ()

Lines 221, 222, 235, columa () (equal
10 or grester than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column ()

Lines 302 thru 307 snd 320, columa (N (squal
(0 or grealer (ham, Hut variance cannot
excoed line 120, columa ()

Line 507, coiume (i}
Line 508, columa (N
Line 509, colwms (N
Lins 510, colmms (1)
Line 511, coluena (N
Lioe 512, colums (N
Line 513, columa ()
Line 514, columa (N
Line 515, columa (N
Line 516, columa (N
Line 517, columa (N

Schedule 430

Lune 4 columa b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line |4, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29. column (c)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (¢) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column ()

Lines 12, 15, 36, 17, 40, 41, column (N

And

Scheduls 414

Minus line 24, cnlumns (b) thry (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedula 415
Lines 5, 18, columns (¢c) and (d)

Lines 24, 19, columas (¢c) and (d)
Lines 32, 38, 36, 17, 40, 4i, columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 5, 18, column (b)

Lines 24, 19, column (b)

Lines )2, 15, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

N2 G G G N G D &G o & R = T = =




LINE
HO.

coww

NAME OF RATLWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

................................... resen.

WAYS AND STRUCTURE :
ADMINISTRAYIVE
TRACK
BRIDGE AND BUILDING
SIGNAL
COMMUNICAT ION
OTHER

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
ROADWAY - RUNNING
ROADWAY - SWITCHING
TUNNELS & SUBWAYS - RUNKING
TUNNELS & SUBWAYS - SWITCHING
BRIDGES & CULVERTS - RUNNING
BRIDGES & CULVERTS - SWITCHING
TIES ~ RUNNING
TIES - SWITCHING
RAIL & OTH - RUNNING
RAIL & OTN - SWITCHING
BALLAST - RUNNING
BALLAST - SWITCHING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - RUNNING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - SWITCHING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - OYHER
SIGHALS - INTERLOCKERS - RUNNING
SIGNALS - INTERLOCKERS - SWITCHING
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS
POMER SYSTEKS
HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING - RUNNING
HIGHMAY GRADE CROSSING - SWITCHING
STAYION & OFFICE BUILDINGS
SHOP BUILDINGS - LOCOMOYIVES
SHOP BUILDINGS - FREIGHT CARS
SHOP BUILDINGS - OTHER EQUIPMENT

1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAILUAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGNT

SALARIES MAT’L PURCHASED
& VWAGES & OTHER SERVICES

TOTAL
FREIGHY

PASSENGER

TOTAL

1661 00S




1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DULLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT

SALARIES MAT’L PURCHASED TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL
L WAGES & OTHER SERVICES FREIGHY
MAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

LOCOMOTIVE SERVICING FACILITIES
MISCELLANEOUS BUILDING & STRUCTURE

COAL TERMINALS

ORE TERMINALS

OTHER MARINE TERMINALS

TOFC/COFC - TERMINALS

MOTOR VEWICLE LANDING & DISTRIBUTION FACILITY
FACILITIES FOR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICE OPERATIONS
ROADWAY MACHINES

SMALL TOOLS AND SUPPLIES

SNOW REMOVAL

FRINGE BEWMEFITS - RUNNING

FRINGE BENEFITS - SWITCHING

FRINGE BEWEFITS - OTHER

CASUALTIES & INSURANCE - RUNNING

CASUALTIES & INSURANCE - SWITCHING
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE - OTHER

LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT - RUNNING

LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT - SWITCHING

LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT - OTHER

LEASE RENTAL - [CREDIT) - RUNNING

LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT] - SWITCHING

LEASE RENTAL - [CREDIT) - OTHER

JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT - RUNNING

JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT - SWITCHING
JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT - OTHER

JOINT FACILSTY RENT - (CREDIT]) - RUNNING
JOINY FACILITY RENT - ([CREDIT) - SWITCHING
JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT) - OTHER

OTHER RENTS - DESIY

© RUNNING
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT - SWITCHING
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT - OTHER

OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - RUNNING

A N RN R e A AN e
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1991
SCHEDULE 410 RATL =Y OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS I~ THOUSANDS)

FRE I GHY

SALARIES PURCHASED GENERAL YOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL
& WAGES & OTHER SERVICES
NAME OF RALLWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

OTHER REMTS - (CREDIT) - SWITCHING

OTHER RENTS - (CREDIY) - OTHER

CEPRECIATION - RUNNING

DEPRECIATION - SWITCHING .

DEPRECIATION - OTHER . 2,556

JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - RUNNING 8,761

JOINY FACILITY ~ DEDMIY - SWITCHING . 1,%69

JOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT - OTHER . 74

JOINY FACILITY - [CREDIT) - RUNNING 5,379

JOINT FACILITY - (CREGIV] - SWITCHING 57)

JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) - OTHER 21)

DISHANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - RUNNING 16

DISHANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - SUITCHING 2

DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - OTHER 731

OTHER - RUNNING 6,76c) ( 5,830)

OTHER - SWITCHING .

OTHER - OTHER ( ™« 593)
TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURE 40,270 104,704

EQUIPMENT :
LOCOMOT IVES
ADMINISTRATIVE 1,150
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
MACHINERY REPAIR
EQUIPMENT DAMAGED
FRINGE BENEFITS
OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIY
LEASE RENTALS - (CREDIT)
JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT
JOINY FACILITY RENY - [CREDIY)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIY
OTHER RENTS - ICREDIY)
DEPRECIATION
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT
JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT)
REPAIRS BILLEO TO OTHERS - (CREDIT)

s
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NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNY

DISMANTLING REVIRED PKROPERTY
OTHER
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE

FREIGHT CARS
ADMINISTRATIVE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
MACHINERY REPAIR
EQUIPMENT DAMAGED
FRINGE BENEF'T
OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT
LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT)
JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBITY
JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT
OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT)
DEPRECIATION
JOINY FACILITY - DEBIT
JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT)
REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - ICREDIT)
DISMANTLING REVIRED PROPERTY
OTHER

TOTAL FREIGHY CARS

OTHER EQUIPMENT

ADMINISTRATIVE

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
TRUCKS, TRAILERS, CONTAINERS
FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE
PASSENGER & OTHER REVENUE SERVICE
COMPUTERS & DATA PROCESSING SYSTEMS
MACRINERY
WORK & OTHER NOW-REVENUE EGUIPKENT
EQUIPMENT DAMAGED

FRINGE BENEFITS

OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE

LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT

LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT)

1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHY

SALARIES
& WAGES

PURCHASED
SERVICES

13,252
26
2,954

25,357
1,041)

60,210
23,339)

_Ant e WS S won G SaE RAS L S |

4)
12,198)

1 (
65,391

?

~N

unlllz‘gllll

TOTAL
FREIG\.T

PASSENGER TOTAL

40,236

759
26,187
191
2,685
2,645
2,542
25,357
1,041)

60,210
23,339)
5,606

4)
12,198)

91)
89,509
231
745

1661 00S




NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIY
JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT
OTHER RENTS - ([CREDIY)
DEPRECIATION
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT
JOIKT FACILETY - (CREDIY]
REPAIRS BILLED TC "“HERS - ([CREDIT]
DISMANTLING RETIh ROPERTY
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT

TOTAL EQUIPMENY

TRANSPORTATION:

TRAIN OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRAT ION
ENGINE CREWS
TRAIN CREWS
DISPATCHING TRAINS
OPERATING SIGNALS & INTERLOCKERS
OPERATING DRAWBRIDGES
HIGHWAY CROSSING PROTECTION
TRAIN INSPECTION & LUBRICATION
LOCOMOTIVE FUEL
ELECTRIC POWER PURCHAMED OR PROD.
SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES
FREIGHY LOST OR DAMAGED-SOLELY R
CLEARING WRECKS
FRINGE BENEFITS
OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE
JOIHT FACILITY-DEBITY
JOINT FACILITY-[CREDIT)
OTHER

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS

YARD OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRAT JON
SWITCH CREWS

1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAJLWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT

SALARIES MAT'L
& WAGES & OTHER

PURCHASED
SERVICES

AR i ahe VAo e e Y

—~

GENERAL

3,448
22,521

s
1,657
56)
H

108) (¢
278)

7
1,181

3)
21,483
17,973

By
243
42,857

1,003)

TOTAL
FREIGHT

1,739
141,484

10
18,488
36,132

3,024
675
197
103)

4,591

n,75

3,880
1,181
3,872
21,483
17,973
8,474
1,813)
1,891
151,670

2
22,935

1661 00S



1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHY

SALARIES MAT’L PURCHASED GENERAL TOTAL FASSENGER TOTAL
& WAGES & OTHER SERVICES FREIGHY
NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

CONTROLLING OPERATIONS
YARD AND TERMINAL CLERICAL
OPERATING SWITCHES
LOCOMOTIVE FUEL
ELECTRIC POWER PURCHASED OR PRODUCED
SERVICING LOCOMTIVES
FREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED
CLEARING WRECKS
FRINGE BENEFITS
OTHER CASUALYIES & INSURANCE
JOINT FACILITY-DEB)TV
JOINT FACILITY- [CREDIY]
OTHER

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
CLEANING CAR INTERIORS
ADJUSTING & TRANSFERRING LOADS
CAR LOADING DEVICES & GRAIN DOORS
FREIGHT LOST & DAMAGED - ALL OTHER
FRINGE BENEFITS

TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRAT 10N
PICKUP & DELIVERY AND MARINE LINE HAUL
LOADING & UNLOADING & LOCAL MARINE
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
FREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED-SOLELY RELATED
FRINGE BENEFITS
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIY
JOINTY FACILITY - ([CREDIT)
OTHER

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES OPERATIONS

1661 00S




1991
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT

SALARIES MAT’L PURCHASED GENERAL TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL
& WAGES & OTHER SERVICES
NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPOR( OPERATIONS
ADMINESTRATION
EMPLOYEES PERFORMING CLERICAL FUNCTIONS 3,356 4,530
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 85 110
LOSS & DAMAGE CLAIMS PROCESSING 183 184
FRINGE BENEFITS - 3,956
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE » 51
JOINT FACiLiTY - DEBIT -
JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT) 4 3)
OTHER 264 667
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 9,410 18,629
TOYAL TRANSPORTATION 105,610 235,826

GENERAL AMD ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICERS - GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,662 6,448
ACCTING, AUDITING, AND FINANCE 6,072 7,066
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DATA PROCESSING 1,639 13,986
MARKET ING 2,493 4,286
SALES 2,992 3,489
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 485 560
PERSONNEL & LABOR RELATIONS 2,444 3,602
LEGAL AND SECRETARIAL 2,128 4,946
PUBLIC RELAT'ONS & ADVERTISING 76 244
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 649 649
FRINGE BENEFITS - 13,104
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE iy,
WRITEDOWN OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 730
PROPERTY TAXES 4,893
OTHER TAXES EXCEPT ON CORPORATE 6,696
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIY 259 ' 259
JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) 1) - 1
OTHER 2,235 - 6,751 9,001

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 22,875 20,429 36,570 80,709

TOTAL CAKRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 174,833 153,890 163,372 562,723 562,723




R lnals.  Soo

4i2. WAY AND STRUCTURES
iDusidars in Thawssands )

|. Repon frerphs experaes oniy.

2. The nmal dprevranm eapeme reponed in - aman (), lioe 29, sld Palanws (0 e wint ol the Jeproy ate s capemse neponed 0 schedule <10, uluma

) I, LM, 137, snd 108

Y Repuwt i column (¢) the b/ remals o the vanous property cawpones of Way und Structunes. The taal met e nencl repunted i colame (),
lim 29 shemakd balancy the rect sonmnt reponed 18 wchedude 410, columa (1), limes |15 through 123, phus lises 130 thrwmgh |33,

lfumm.ww.wmumwuummnammnm
the pervencage uf the caegunes ' depreciaion beses i0 the deprecianon bases for all
.Mummdm'mu(mm

4 Amuwticainn slpodmmt ofF cauh nsd property (ype whah is inciuded i culuma (b) shall be repested 18 columa (J)
proprici: lise wem: the st sdmsimunt on line 29 shall cyual the sdument nporied on line 29 o whaduk: 118,

5 Repont om line 258 Jll ot ease noneale md apmor d W umy pury lised on lines 127,

6. La:ll.Acu-lo.ﬁnﬂm-mhm;mumuw-qmmmmﬁuJ7of$dn¢n.4|5.

4 detnt or credit W ihe ap-

Crms Propeny Duvpreviamwn Lease Rentals
. ICheuk AN Caupry ()
a (1.1] ([9]

£y

Lot 106 UPAR WU N PRArTR e NoA

Craling

Oy AEhtad-way cxpemdituses

Tunmels smd subwavs

Bridgwy, tresbes amd culvers

Elevawd sirumtures

Thes

Raul and wiher track masenal

Ballam

Fences, smmnheus s syns

Statwn and ifice buhlings

Rixaiway buikdings

Water statins

Fuel stumwns

Shups un enyimiouss

Sturage wareumses

Wharves sl Jdanks

Coul anud ore wharves

TOFC COFC terminals

Commumcatiun svaems

Sivnals .o imeriockers

Power plamts

Power (ransmusson 3visems

Misceilasmeuus sructusres

Rusdway machines

Public improvements. cunstructus

Power plam machines

Orher leases rentals

TOTAL

!38‘4&‘&"4811'383;335:33:80-o0u5.-.-»-
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS ANu OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollass i Thousamds )

I Repont fresght expenses only

2 Report s this supponting schedule rental 1nfo mation by cas sype and uther freight canmrying equipmcnt rclaiing 10 the intcrchange .~ “wilicad, d o leased eguip and privately owncd cquipimeot (reponing
o1 Jeased equip CLVEry equip that camer on rubivad markings)

3 The gross mmounts receivable and payable fos hizight vmia cars (line 19, columas (b) theough (d), and linc 1%, columns (c) theough (g), respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, colunm (), bines 231 (credits)
ana 230 (debits). Trusier and containes rentals in this schedule are included in Schedule 4 10, columan (1), hines 315 and 316 However, the sraikes and contanes reaals i s schedule will ot balane 10 lines 313 and 316 ol
Schedule 410 because ihose lines include reats fur “Other Eq P " which 18 reporied in Schedule 415, column (c) The balancing of Schedule 410, 414 snd 415 “Other Equipment” s ouilined 1n note 610 Schedule 415

4 Repunt in columns (b) and (¢) rentals fos pvale-line cars (whether undes rilroad contiol O n0t) und shipper-owncd can

3. Report in columas (¢), (d), (1), and (g) rentals for riliosd ownzd cars prescnbed by the C 0.8 Parte No. 334, fos which remtals are seitled on & combination maleage and 1ime basis (busic per dieni)
Include salioad oweed per dicin tank can on line 17

NOTES. Mcchanical designations fus cuch car type we showa in Schedule 710

1-¥ BOd3y renuuy prantey

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE
Per dican basin Per dicm busiy

Type of equipment Private Prvac

hine cany hine cass
(s) b («) (1] te) (1}]
CAR TYPES
Bux Plain 40 Fout 11 21 - 28 S 18
Boa Plan 50 Fool and Longes 1,115 1,028 Lalls 1 2.987 )
Box-Equipped 1,783 - 2,790 2.14]
Gondola-Plain 1,865 37 296 173
Gondole- Equipg 450 - 240 457
Hopper-Covered 5,449 [ 222 2,578 4,903
Hopper Open Top-General Service 766 i 550 879
Hopper- Open Top-Special Service - - 127 123
Relngeraionr- Mechamical B a 183 158
Relngeraior-Non-Mechianial 515 324 844
Hai TOFCICORC 405 1,155 1,423
Flat Mulu-Level o 3€6 387
Flat-Gencral Service 100 127 123
HFat-Other 445 2,184 1,546
Tank Under 22,000 Gallons i - =
Fank - 22,000 Gallons and Oves o~ > ? -
All Owher Freight Cars 214 141 158
Auto Racksy s in — 2,315 128 23
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 15,451 14,092 17,573

Milcage Time Milcage

OTHER FREIGHT CARRYING EQUIPMENT

Relngerated Toabens = 18 124

Ouiet Trmbens : 514 1,154 1.

Kelngeracd Containzry
(aher Comtasincn

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 532 1,278

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) $ 15,983 '
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Road Initials 5 Year 19.91 Revised 7/34

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDVULE 418
1. Report fregin expenses only.

2. Repont by type of equipment all natural expernses reiating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and
[Gbmcants, purchased services and general)

3. Repunt in column (b) net repeir expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.
Scheduls 415, column (b), will balance (o Schedule 410, column (1), as follows:

(2) Locomotives, line 5 pius line 38 compared (o ihe sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 03 plus 216 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Demaged from Schedule 410, line 204,

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared (o the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduile 410, line 223.

(¢) Sum of Highway Equipment (lins 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40}, plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared ‘0 Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 107, inciusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nor report in Schedule 415,
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts,

The allocation. of fr~sht car repair expensa reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shali be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Scheduiles 340 and 342,

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Scheduls 410, column (0, as foliows:
4. Locomotives, line 5 pius 38 compared 10 Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared (o Schedule 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Procesming Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared 1o Schedule 410, line 317,

- Amortization sdjustment of each equipment type which is included ia columan (c) shall be reported in column () as a debit or credit to the
ippropriata line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable (0 equipment used in
ight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335.

Lease/Rentals reported in column () should baisnce 1o column () of Schedule 410 as follows:
4. Locomotives, lins 5 pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheduie 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not (o be inciuded in Scheduis 415).

(¢c) Sum of Leass/Rentals for All Otheg Equipment, lines 32, 35, 16, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410. lines 31 1,312, 118 and 116,
exs2pe fo7 ths intsrchangs renisi on trailers ang Coniainers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when briancing Lesss/Rentais Other Equipment to Scheduis 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schedule 414,

) mmnmdmmuwmmmmmmumunanmlwmmolmmuuuN«O\vm
when mmmumummlwmmm Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
um.wmc:-«!wmo-uumeommmmmuw.w-_r«mmu«. 32-2100,
32-2200, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rent is inciuded in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive,

The grand towi of esch equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totals of line items constiiuting the equipment
sicount totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415,

. Accumulated depreciation for each ciass of equipment shail be reporied in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of esch equipment ressrve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined 88regate (otal accumulated depreciation for line items consututing the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.

Railroed Annual Report R-1




%oad lmals:  Soo

415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT
Dollars in Thousands)

Depreciation Amaortization

Types of equipment Repairs Jwned Caprtalized Adjustment net  Line
net expense) case junng year No
‘a) %) y d4) e)

LOCOMOTIVES
| Diesel Locomotive- Y ard 8 1,728 8 § (1)

Dieses Locomotive-Road 16,997 (5)

Other Locomotve- Y ard

(Other Locomotve-Rosd

TOTAL 18,725 37 (6)

| FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
' Bon-Plan 40 Foos

Box-Plan 50 Fuot and Longer 336

Box-Equipped 322 (1)

Gondola-Plain 434

Gondola-E. 98
e o 4

| Hopper-Covered 8,645

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1,387

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

| Remgerator-Mech:

Refngerator-Nonmechanical 294

"1at TOFC/COFC 2. 126

Flat Ault-level

Flat-Generu Service

Flat-Other 294
| All Other Freight Cars |

| Cabooses

| Auto Racks

Miscellaneous Accessones

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

{ OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
| HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
| Refngerated Tralers

| Other Tralers

rrRefnJmuu Containers

| Other C awuners

| Sogie

Chassis

| Other Highway Equipment (Freight)

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

‘ FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 3ERVICE
Manne Line-Hauwl

| Locai Manne

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT

{ QOTHER EQUIPMENT
| Passenger and Other Revenus Equipment
| (Freight Portoia)

b 4 4§ —

Computer systens) and word processing equp. 2 .51(0)

Mschinery-{Locomonves' 34 124

Machinery-Freigit Cars’ 191 2

| Machinery-Other Equipmens’ 280 31

| Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1.842! 465 [ (2)
| TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,347 3,181 ‘ (2}

| R S WAVIINRNT (PR $ 35,8068 10,6170 §  442|8  (12)

“The daza (0 be reportad on line 38 in column (b) 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the ailocable pormon of line 216.

The data (o be reported on lice 19 in columa (b) 13 the amouns reported 1n Schedule 410, columa (1), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235.

"The data to be reported on line 40 in columa (b) 1s the Atount reporved in Schedu's 410, columa (), lines 302 through 306, reducid by the allocable pornos of
line 320.




Reoad Imuals: SO0 Year ioil__

415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT —Continued

v
Invesiment hase us o1 12/1) Accumuldted depreciation as of 1 2/3)
13

Lease and rentals Owned Cuprtalized Owned i Capitalized
(net) case lease

N (g) th 0

5,485 ;
10,836 80,253 42,805

10,836 85,738 43,686

j19 10
1,391 10,086 3,869

546 4,709 |S 630

857 14,133 6,471
1,650 292
o, 671 72181 28 . 801
4,421 10,835 . 4,228
1

1292
4,804 Ll

640 429

291 67
7.661 2.466
16 283

3,167 2,061
7,014 (248)

137,906 30,933

26
27
28
29
30
3!
32

33
3a
33

36
37 14,718 6,773
38 4,340 1,165
19 1,809 485
40 1,085 291

-

3 1,995 8,858 5.166
7 2,801 30,810 ; 13,880

o $ 38,419 | § 254,466 4,657 | § 108,512 3,191

'The data (o be reported on lines 8. 39 and 40 in columns (g) anc (h) 13 he Invesiment recorded in Property Account 44, Jllocated (0 Locomotives, Fresgm
Cary, and Other Equipment. :

“The depreciation (0 be reporied on lines 8. 39. und 40 in zolumn (<) is calculated by muitiplyiny the invesiment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 4. and then adding or subtracting the adiisiment reported in coiuinn (¢) s calculation shosid eyual the amount shown 1n columa
(¢), Schedule 335,
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416 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-ROAD
(Doblars in Thousands)

Improvements (0 leused propeity

T Owned and used |

('ml'idvl;cdrlrc;\;:\

TOTAL

g calegury

|~ ‘Q

Density

N (Class)
«)

i I -

A IR S

P 9,386]%
- 21,0741

SUBTOTALL

Base

(Y]

Accum

Accum

52,187

Depe
rale
%
("

27,255

109,902

Curiem
year
Anuut

16,763

Accum
At

! ;
18768

100, 395

87,201

188,012

Base

h

2l ,0nk

32,187
27,255

109,902

87,201
188,012

L k00,389

9,386 3,548

Accum

depe &

At
i

29,086
6,335
39,528
53,397
_4,351

i~ i v e

R N

309 371

103,611 : : _392,371 B03,611
N/A | R h i el s i

t- IS I e

~ = i e il

fom e -
LRV

S|SUB 10T AL S NS = ; . e \ ; Lk
W AN e Gt ! i SR airanieins s SN O R e 194
el 9TA
25,921
5,519
66,790

r .
£
5
B
&
w
o
o

SUB-10TAL
v

NP

BDBVETOTALY
e GRAND TOTAL

K 569,063 4155, 564
_ -

$569,0635

(1) Columns (€) + D + () = Column 12
Columns (d) + () + (&) = Column 13
(2) The base grand 1otal for owned und used, iImprovements to leased property and cep

heed leuses sh

Id equal the sum of Accounts 3, B, 9 and 11’ shown &t year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule JJ0A

»
"
-
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION
(Dollars 0 Thousands)

I Repon freight expenses only

2 Reportin hines ), 2.3, 4, and 10 the 10tal of those natural expenses (salasies and wages, matenal, tools, supplics, fucls and lubricants, purchased services, and general) incurred in the operation of cach type of
specialized service (acility. This schiedule does nos include swiching services performed by uain and yard crews in conaection with or within specialized service facilitics.

3 When it is necessary 10 apponion cxpenses, such as administsative €xpenses 10 Iwo of more services, they shall be apportioned on the most cquitable basis available 1o the respuadent and only (0 the services ihey
support. The total expenses in column (5) should balance with the respective fine iems in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses.

4 Repontin column (b), hine 2, the expenses incusted in highway movements of trailers and containers perf d st the exp of the reponing railrosd within 2 terminal arca for the purpose of pick-up, delivery or
highway inteschange service. Repon 10 columa (b), line 3, the eapenses incurred in operating facilmics for handling wailers and/os cont » Including storage cxpenses, Sce schedule 755, note R

5 The operation of floaung cquipmens in line-bhaul service (between distincs lerminals) should be teporied in column (c) oa line 2. Floating operations conducicd within a [l | ternunal or harbor arca should be
repored in column (c), line 3

6 Report in columa (g), line ), the expeases incurred by the railioad in foad g and unloading biles, trucks, eic., 10 and from bi-level and tri-level awto rack cars Report on line 2, column (g), the expense
incured by the railivad in moving biles. cic , b bi-level and in-level loading and unloading facilitics over the highway 1o shippers, seceivers os conncciing camiers. Repont in columa (f) opcrating cxpenscs
for land facibities in suppost of floating operations, including the operation of docks and wharves.

7 Repont on hine 4, column (b), the expenses reluted 1o heaung and refngeraiion of TOFC/COFC trailers and comtainers (total debits and credits). The exp on linc 4, col (h), telate 1o relrigeestor cars only.

& Repon in column (1) 104al expenses incurred in performing rail substiute service, other highway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, warchouse operations, ficight car wansloading, grain clevalor tesningl
vperstions and hvesiock feeding operations oaly

Motor asasd
TOFC/ICO¥C|  Floating Oxe vehicle 2 CCUVe 1 Oher special| Towal columng
terminal cquipmend wrminal in; load and Akt scrvices (by)

refrigerator cas
distnbution

(b) () (¢) (g (h 1] ({}]

Adminisisation S1,347 £ 24 I8 1. 380
Puck up and dehivery, manne hinc hau)
Loading and unloading and local mannc 4,697 3 5,026
Prowcctive services, 1oial debi ani credis ¢ 33
Freight lost or damaged-solely sclated 173 173
Fringe benefits 422 . 432

Casualty and msusance e 30

1

. .
HaaE

lb,u - u‘u -

o

Joint faciiny - Debiy

Speig) peoy

yt Riw

Joimt facimy - Credu
(nher
TOTAL

QGQ.QQU

=

|

003

1-¥ LAYy PNy PRy

S A A0 A & O B S T Gk o s A & = 0 S e




Road lmnais So0o0

Scheduie 418
[nstrucnon:

This schedule wail show the investment (n capitalized (eases in road
and equipment by pnmary account,

primary account number and atle for which capital [¢ase amounts
are included wierein.

the total invessment in that pnmary account.
‘he investment 1n capital leases at the end of the vear.
the current year amoruzagon.

e accumulated amoruzanon refasnyg (o the (eased propernes

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE~CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Cupstal Leases i
Primary Account No. & ' Toem! Investmens : [nvestment | Current Year
! Tide At End of Year At End of Yeur 4 Amort.
| (a) | (b) J i¢) d)
e
|

52 locomotives 85,738

03 freight cars 142,563
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458, ANALYSIS OF TAXES
Dollars s Thousands)

Amount

by

Othar than U.S. Gevernmemt Toxas : 10,814
U.S. Government Tazes

Incoms Taxzes:
Noroal Tax and Sunax 700

Excess Profies -
Towl - [ncome Taxes L 2 + 3 700
Rasiroad Reurement 35 3928
Hospual losurance 2,843
Supplemental Ancunes 2470y
Unemployment [nsursoe 4,254
All Other United Stases Tazes L &75
Totad - U.S. Governsnent Tazes 47.070
Totsd ~ Radlwey Tazes 57,884

Wiwiwlolwle jw i

S
=)

B. Adjustinenes w0 Federal [ncoms Tazes

£ hu—mnlmmmmmmm-mmwmmummm.on-p-mmm
umnmwmwwmmommsmm,mwns_mmmum.rwwy Minor 1ems, cach
wss thas $100,000, mey be combined in 2 single entry under Ouher (Specify),
1. Indicss in columa (b) the bepinning of the year 10w &F Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicabie 10 each particulsr item ia columea (3).
3. Indicass in column (¢) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of uming differences onginaung and reversing 1o (he curment
accoustag penod.
4.Mum(d)mum.-m.mnmwcm“mmddMulcﬂm(MGM)a-m
applymag or recogmzng a loss carry-forwerd or 3 loss carry-back.
5. The weal of line 19 ia columas () and (d) should agres with the total of the comtrs charges (credits) (o Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, aod
Account 591, Provisios for Deferred Taxes ~ Extraordinary (tems., for the cumment yess.
6. indicass 1 columm (¢) the cumuiag ve total of columns (b), (¢), asd (). The total of colum (¢) must agree with the ol of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 736,

E
3
4
l s
6
7
3
' s

Net credits
Liss Particulars (charges) for p g of
’ your yesr belance

£y

(a) (c) (e)

Acceiersted deprecianos, Sec. 167 |.R.C.. Guidsling lives pursusnt
w0 Rev. Proc. 62-21. e $ 192,894 |S 1,095 $ 193,989

Acceierated amortizanon of facilites, Sec, 168 | R C. 1,744 {39) L 08
Accelerated amovtization of rollisg siock. Sec. (84 I.R.C. -
Amoruzsnos of rights of way, Ses. 185 LR.C. (34) 34 e
Other (Specify) - - o
NOL carryforwards used enerated) (70,432)] 12,653 (57,779)
Excess of capital lease payments
deducted over book amortization 14,290 930 15,220
Accrued employee and equipment re-
duction costs deducted when paid 15,970 (1,820) 14,150
Expense accrual not deductible
until paid (20,963)1 (2,970) (23,933)

Dividend income not currently taxaple 1,105 - 1,105
Impact of major line sales 437 (7,480) (7,043)
Other 3,598 (1,330) 2,268

1 Accrued post retirement benefits
17 deductible when paid - (9,800) (9,800)
18 | [nvestment tax credit® (10,000) - (10,000)
19 Torats |5 128,609 [$(8,727) $ 119,882
Rasiroad Assusi Report R-|
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Road Imuais: SO0

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES ~ Continued
Dollars in Thousands)

*Footnotes:
I 1f Now-through n .>d was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in (ax accrual because of invesiment tax credit. 0

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as 2 reduction of tax liability for current year, N/A
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied 10 reduction of tax liablity but deferred for accounting purposes.. N/A
(3) Balance of current year's credit used (0 reduce current year's (ax accruai N/A
(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amoruzed o reduce current year's tax accrual.. N/A
(5) Total decrease in current year's (ax accrual resulting from use of investment (ax credits___ N/A

2. Estimated amount of futuse earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avalabie net operaung loss
sarryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made—.. s

As of December 31, 1991 Soo Railroad had investment and other tax credits and
federal tax net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes expiring as follows}

(In Thousands) Federal Net Operating Losses
Investment and Using Alternative
Year of expiration Other Tax Credits Total Minimum Tax Laws

1993 $ 100
1997 2,100
1998 1,500
1999 1,800
2000 1,900
2001
2002
2003
2004

Total $

The tax benefits of the investment and other tax credit carryforwards and the
federal net operating loss carryforwards have been recorded for accounting
purposes and were used in reduction of deferred federal income taxes in the
financial statements,

Soo Railroad is included in Parent's consolidated tax return. However, for
accounting purposes, Soo Railroad records tax expense as if it were a separate
tax entity.

In 1993, Soo Railroad expects to adopt the liability method under the provisions
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96, as expected to be modified by
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, and record a cumulative adjustment. Due
to the complexity and continuing development of implementation guidelines for
these new standards, the adjustment has not yet been estimated,

g




Year | 9__9.]:.

460. [TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a bnef descripuoa for all items, regardiess of amount. included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or [nfrequeat [tems; $60. Income or Loss From
Operanons of Discontinued Scgments; 562, Gan or Loss on Disposal of Discontnued Segments; 570, Extraordinary ltems; 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary [tems: 592, Cummisaive Effect of Changes in Accounting Principies: 503, Appropniations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamungs; 616.
Onhier Debits to Retauned Eamings; 620. Appropriauons for Sinking and Other Funds: 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. [f appropnauons reieased reflec
appropnauons provided during the year, each account should not be reponed.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous [ncome Charges. if the total in either account exceeds 0% of net income before
exuraordinary items. descnibe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 0% of net income.

{tem
(b)

Miscellaneous jncome:

Land sales

Gain on sale of investments R

hsuramce recovery from previous Jitipgation SettJement

Qther
Tatal

e s

Extraordinary items-net:
Extraordinary loss on early debt extinguishment

SHENENNNNNE KEI

ncome taxes on extraordinary items:
Income tax benefit on loss on early debt
extinguishment

i

o

vrinciples:

Adoption of FAS 106 ''Emplovers' Accounting for

P ions''

(less applicable tax of $9,800)

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Rasiroad Annual Repont R-|
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars 1 Thousands)

|. If the respondent was under obligan>a as guaranor or surety for the performance by any oder corporaton or other
oobligauon. show the paraculars of each contract of guaraafy or suretystup 1o effect a the close of the yeer or entered
This xmuuydoanam'tha-de-m”ﬂmm.oam«mﬂumzymm.

$30.000 may be shown as ons a

Luul Names of all purues pnacipally Descripnos
No. | and pnmanly liable

(a)

slojulelvinl—-
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2. u GPUralas of Giir SESUCINE0N WES URGEY CDH/EERON 08 CUAIENOT OF surcty for the performance by the respoundent of agresment or obliganon,
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Soo  Year 19.91

502, COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 18 Thousands)

Using e following noses as a guideline, show the requirements compensanng balaaces aud short-term borowing arrangements. Foomate disciosure i3
required even though the urangement 15 not reduced 10 wnang.

m sImT

1. Discloss compensating balances not legally restncied. lines of credit used and unused., average interest raie of short-term borrowiags oussianding at balance
sheet dase, maximum amount of owtstanding borTowings dunng the penod 20d the weightes: average rate of thoss borrowings,

1. Time deposits and cernficases of deposit constinuting compensaiing balances nos legaily restricied should be disciosed.

3. Compenssting balance arrangements need only be disciosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensanng balances inciuded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and ia Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separstely disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arangements are sufficiently massrial (0 require disclosure in foomots when the aggregate of wnten and oral agreemest balances
amount 10 |5 percent or more of liquid assets (cusren, cash belances, restricted and uarestnicted plus mariewsble secunties).

6. Whes & camer is nct in compliance with 3 compensating bolance requirement, that fact shou/d be disciosed along with stated and possible sanctions
whensver such possible sanctions asy be imunediate (nOt vague or unpredictable) and masenal.

In September 1991, Soo Railroad canceled its $25 million bank ciredit line and
related commercial paper agreement and established a $5 million bank credit line
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Road Initials: S00

Year 19 .91

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dotiary in Thousseds)

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital,

I, Debt Ouistanding s¢ Ead of Year:

Line# | Account Na

Source

Baiance at
Close of Year

ETT)
764

| 163,767
{ ~“

| 768
| 770.1/770.2

|
|
-

| Loans and Notes Payabie

Eqmpm Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within

Funded Debt Unmasured

Equipment Obligations
Capitalized Lease Obligations

Detxt in Defanit

Unamortized Debt Premium

Towal Debt

Debx Directly Reisted (0 Road Property

Debt Directly Reisted 1o Equipment

Total Debe Directly Related 10 Rosd & Equipment
Percent Directly Reisted to Road

Percemt Directly Related to Equipment

Debt Not Directly Reiated to Rosd or Equipment
Roed Property Detn

Equipment Debt

. 200, L. 30
. 200, L. 39

. 200, L. 41
200, L.. 42
. 200, L. 43
. 200, L. 44
. 200, L. 46
Sum L. 1.7
Note |,
Note |,
Sum L. 9 and 10

L.9«L 1l
(2 decimals)

L.10 - L. 11
(2 decimals)

L. 8 minus L. 11

(L. 12 x L, 19
plus L. 9

(L. 13 x L. 14}
plus L. 10

37,060

5:113

31,947

37,060

13.80%

86.20%

0

Yeour:

=

Title

Source

Close of Year

Balunce at

Totsl [nterest and Amortization (Fixed Charges)
Contingent [nterest on Funded Detx

Redease of Premiums on Funded Debx

Total [oteress

[nterest Afflliated Company Debs

Net [nterest Expense

[nterest Directly Related to Road Property Debt

Interest Directly Related 10 Equipment Debt

[nterest Not Directly Reisted 10 Road or Equipment Property Debt
Interest Road Property Detr

(nterest Equipment Dein

e

Sch. 210, L. 42
Sch. 210, L. 44
Sch. 210, L. 22

Sum of Lines (17 + 18)
less 19

Nois 2,

L. 20 minus L. 21

Note 3.

Note 3.
L2-(L23+L20
L.23 +(L.25x L.12)
L.24 + (L.2Sx L. 13)

31,688

31,688

26,873*

4,815

186

3,967

662

277

4,538

Note 1. Directly related means the purposs which the funds were used when the debr was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-=Account Payable: Affiliawed Compenies.
Note 3. This [nterest reiates 10 detn reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.

* Affiliaced Slompany Debt represen gvances from Parent which are used for
the Company's transportation act vit es,

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

L Furoish the infermation called for below beiween the respondent and the affiliated COMPAnics ur persons
athihiaied with the respondent, including officers, directors, siockholders, owners, paciners o their wives and
other close sedatives, o 1heis agents. Examples of iransactions are, but ace not restricied (o, Management, legal,
accounting, purchasing or other type of service inchuding the furnishing of materials, supplics, puichase of
cquipment, leasing of struciures, land and equipment, and agreements rclating 1o sllocation of officers’
salunics and other common costs between affiliated companics,

10 be excluded are payments for the following types of services:

(4) Lawiul tariff charges for transporiation services

(b) Payments 10 or fiom other cartiers for intethine services and tnterchange of equipment

(c) Payment 10 or from other carriess which may seasonsbly be segarded as ordinarily connected with
foutine operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual ransactions should be reporied,

(d) Payments 10 public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authority.

2. in column (@) enter the name of the alfiliated company, person, o¢ agent with which respondent received
or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year. If an affilinted company provides services 10
mote thao one alliliate, and (e aggregaie compensation amouits (0 $50,000 or more for the yeas, list all the
albihates inchuded in ihe agreement and describe the allocation of charges. M ihe respondent provides services
(0 more than one alfiliate, and the aggregale compensation amounts 10 $50,000 or mose fos the yeas, seference
10 1his fact should be made and ihe detvil as 10 the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates
providing services 10 the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliste’s gtoss income derived
from transactions with respondent.

Hhie respondent may be required (o furnish as an attachment 10 Schedule 512 & balance sheet and income
sttemnent for cach alhibate with which tespondent carvier had repociable transactions during (he year, or
alicinanively, atiach @ “Pro forma” balance shieer and income siastement for thas porhon o entity ol cach

affiliate which furnished the sgreed (0 services, equipment, or oiher reportable transaction. The staicments, if
requised, should be prepared on a calendas year basis in conformity with the presciibed schedules for the
balance sheet and income statement in Aanual Report Form R I, and should be noted (1) 10 ndicste the
method used lor depreciating equipment or other property fusnished the carier, and (2) whether the alfiliale’s
Federal income tax seiusn for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with ihe fespondent carrier

3. In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or comtro! between the respondent and the company of
person identificd in column (a) as follows:

() U respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the word “diiecs”

(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word “indirect”

{c) M tespoadent s under common control with affiliate, insert the word “common”

(4) M sespondent is controlled directly or tndirectly by the company listed in column (8), insert the word
“controlled”

(e) M control is excicised by other means such as a management contract of other arrangement of whalever
kind, insert the word “other” and footnote 1o describe such artangements

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building,
purchase of material, etc. When the affiliate fisted in column () provides mose than one type of serivee in
columu (e}, list cach type of service separaicly and show total for the affiliute. When services aie both provided
and received between the respondent and an alfiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown
separaiely in column (¢).

3. In column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and the effect of any changs in the method
of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding period

6. {0 column (¢) report the dollar amounts duc from or 10 related pastics and, 1 not otherwise appatent, the
teeans and manner of setilement. fnsere () paid and (K) received by the amount in column («©)

‘stenru] peoy




SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED

Name of ¢ o related Awsount due liom
pasty “:zmp:ucu Natuse of relationshup ‘::?s:uw"n:" :’:‘;:1“:“?: or 1o relued

of gross inconx partics

(s) (b) (<) ) (e)
Canadian Pacific Limited Controlled Computer services 11,801 (P)E 3,050(P)
Legal services 35(R
Internal audit fees S565(R) 55(R)
Insurance coverage 1:302( DY 426(P)
Leases:
Auto racks 99(R.
Boxcars 744(P) 70(P)
Cabooses 27(P) 272L2)
Covered hoppers 642(P) 25(P)
13,837(P)] 2. 543(PJL

i iwiolvielwinie=

o

-
-
-
-‘Qccuo“\.—u_
=

CanPac Car Inc. Common Leases:
Locomotives 958(P) 90(P)1

CP (U.S.) Holdings Inc. Common Tax services 80(R) 8o

So0 Line Corporation Controlled Interest expense 26,873(P)22,272(P)).
% Interest income 4,358(R) W
7 A 7 : V22 51522, 272(P))

Mif@éﬁkec Motor Transportation Direct Trnilcr’ycpnirs/ ‘ R Ao (40 1.
Company intermodal services | = 1 ’T(’f? (R_) i
Property leases 4(R)
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Soo 1991

‘ $15. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

ive iculars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with | lines. and the cost of handling rails in general suppi
"’G‘:‘.:'::. of raiis 1n previously consiructed tracks maintained by the The cost of unioading. hauling over carrier’s ow:'n;::‘l:i?r:l::n:.“h‘
rails in racks. and of Lrain service in coNnection with the """w":"l 07

fespondent.
':?;olumnm classily the kind of rail applied as (ollows: the rails should notr de included (n this schedule. [n (hese columng,

1) New stegl rails, Bessamer process. “total cost” 18 1o be reported n
(2) New stegl rails. open-hesrih process, _ ] 0 thousands
(3) New rails. special alloy (describe more (ully in a footnote). The gm :! ;mms on hines 22. 23, and 24 should equal the total of col
4) Relay rails. ’ . umns (d) and (h). .
fl 1Lrms in columns (¢) and {8 should be reported in whole numbers. Any material difference between the return on line 2

i one-halfl shouid be disregarded. and (ractions of | operating expense account No. 114, or Imwnn‘ r:c 3::1";{”:::,':,': ::

Fractions of less than
one-haif or more reckoned 8 ot addilions and betterments shown in schedules Nos. 19 and 16 and the

in olummmw'qh) should include the cost of loading at | related charge 10 investment account No. 9. shoul
thmo:"c':r:;;c:;u ready for shipment, the (reight charges paid foreign | footnote. uld be explained in a

ﬁ
APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING TRACKS. RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, DNDUSTRY,
o CROSS-OVEMS. ETC. TRACKS AND OTHER

i\'m]mt
Weight of £ ‘ ! [Tom cost of r21l appiied Weerght of Reid Total cost of 734 apphied
ons

0 rUAMING Iracks. pass-|  Average cosf yard. Mation. (eam. ind Average cost
Pounds per | Numbder . ING IPACKS. Cross-overs per lon Pounds per § Number of (ons 31ry. and other switch per on
yard of rarl (2,000 b ) e1c.. dunng year (200018 ) vard of rail (2,000 18 ) ing racks durng year (200016 )
I d) ) o g (L1 "

NEW 33213 L 54,14 c Z

Mo |Class of rail

222938, 73 ‘ 1 802 Rk

X
e
i, ¥

J Xix Y

(Dollurs in thousands)

$
23 | Amount chargeableng operating #ypenses 9
23 | Amount chargeable 10 ¢ juns and betterments $
38 | Miles of new rails laid in repla ent (all classes of trugks) * lr.ul-omln;
26 | Miles of new and second-hand nm\fm in replacement tull clusses of traghs) ¢ 27 (rail-miles)
27 | Average weight per yard of new rails luid | lacement (TunnIng. passing. and Cross-uver (rachm €1c ) * (pounds)

2% | Tons of sl sold 34 scrap and amount received - ttans of TaMin, €
29 | Truck-miles of welded rail instalied this vear P 10101 10 date

22 | Salvage val raily released

Clavsgs | ad Fravis wBedund (VARAGE W COIMAS (V) oA 1K1 MIUPYS Ui e EOTE i Ry S e tive MURs (8T s ard v PIar IRE RumBer of var@s of tanh wasghi of few (34 lavd 18 4t

Classts of (18 Jis i ING Iogt sumber of yards of Agw rans lamd i 4t siasses ol (Fauds Py . The Guwt el o IR 180 dasiMal P ayes
$Clavers | 2V a4 tans =Reduse Wnnage W (P Y S RO R TERC L AT N 7EsPRLIISE MU Mer s fy 1 Pran ‘he aummer of yords of €3Ch weight of nee nd \econd
PN rart 1avd A ail ylasnts of (anhs Jis bt (g 1iial mumigr of surds of Aew AU a0 5 Carls aid in SaLassds of 1Pau R Py TNl Gy e e et i P Jdy iMa DR
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Roaa [muoals: Your |9

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 708

State paruculars of il wacks operared by the respondent at the close of the year. according (o the following classificatuon:
1) Line owned by respondent
2) Line owned by propnetary companies
3) Line operated under [ease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporaton, or B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
4/ Line operated under conuract or agreement {or conungent rent, owner being (A) an arfiliated corporaton. or | B) independent or not affiliated vith
respondent
2) Line operated under /rackage rights.

Give subtotals for cach of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above. s weil as the total for all classes.

Lengths of rack should be reported 1o the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted t0 accord with footings; 1.¢.. counung one-naif mile and over as a whole miie and
disregarding any fracuon less than one-half mile.

In columa (a) insert the figure (and lerter, if any) indicaung its class in accordance with the preceding classificauon.

[n column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or !eased by respondent. listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian milczge
shouid be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each iisung. i column (d) give its entire length ( the distances between (ermum
of single or first maun (rack), and in the following columns the lengths of secona m2in track: Al other maun (racks, PASSINg tracks. cross-overs and fUM-outs; way
swilchung tracks. and yard swiching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Runming iracks. RUnning (racks, passing tracks. cross-overs, eic.. including tum-outs from those (racks (0 clearance points

Mav swichung tracks. Stauon, (eam, indusiry and other swiiching tracks for which no separate service is mantaned

Yard switching (racks. '(ards where separaie switchung services are maintuned, (ncludiag classification. house. team, industry and other (racks switched by
yard locomotives,

The returns in colunns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving indusiries, such as mines, miils, smeiters. factones, etc. Tracks belonging (0 un
industry for which no rent 15 payapble should not be included

Tracks leading 10 and in gravel und sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable (0 2 cleanng account and which are used in gerng out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by t(he respondent at the close of the year 1o which it has ttle in perpetuity

Class (2) incluaes each fine, full ttle (0 which 13 in an inactive propnetary corporation of (he respondent (i.e.. one all of whose outsianding s10cks or
obligauons are held by or for the respondent. and which s operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporasion without any accounting (o the said
propnetary corporation). [t may also include such line when the acrual title (o all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent, bus in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relanivn 1o the respondent of the corvoranon holding the securiies should be fuily
et forth in a footnote. A0 (nactive corporanion is one which has been practcally absorbed in a conuolling corporation, and which neither OperaLes property nor
admuniscers its financial atfaurs. (f it maintains an orgamizanon. i« Joes so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mantuning tile o
property or franchises.

Class (3) inciudes all (racks operated under a lease or formal conveysnce of less than the granior s interest in the property, with a specific and unconditionzl
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mantain an independent organizauon for financial purposes is immatenial in this connection.

Class (4) 15 (the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved |5 conditional upon eamings or other fact,

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains, [n the road of this
class the respondent has no proprietary ngnts. but only the nghts of & licensee, (nclude in this class, also. all man tracks, industrial racks and sidings owned by
noncammer companies and individuals when the respondent uperates over them, but does rot have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or ¢ awner Of a joint lessee OF under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and the enury
of iength shouid be of the entire iength of the portion jointly held. The class symboi should have the letter (J) attached.

Rouad operated by the respondent 4s agent for another carmer should not be included in this schedule.

Raimay Annual Fepornt R-|




Road [muals: SOO
708. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Rumning tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, etc.

Miles of | Miles of ail M“"““:Lu‘""'* Miles of way [Miles of yard
Miles of road| secomd maun other o v"‘" switching switching

track nan (racks S tracks tracks

(¢) (d) (e) (f) (8 (h)
3,416 238 bR 277 346 240
86 .6 9 28 85

1,543 94 67
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TEURITORIES (SINGLE TRACK)

Give particulass, a8 of the close of i year, of all rosd operaied aad of all
undes any Jou arrangemcal, should be shown in columas (b), (c), {d), vr (c), as may be spproprisic. The ber of yoiatly uperased milcage should be shown in column (f). Reapondent’s proportion of roed joinly
uuncd.mmaM.MhM-uM(ﬁLuu’hww Milcage which has been p tly sbandoned should a be included ia col {h)

Milcage should be reported 10 the -carcst WHOLE mile sdjusicd 10 ».cosd with foutings; i.c., counting ouc hall mule and over us » whole mile nd disrcguiding any fraction beas than one hall miic

d but aot d. The dewt’s of

t P prop 4 d roud beld by iU as joim of conmumon owner, or under 8 Joinl lease, OF

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

Staie or terridory

(8)

New line
Cuntadiucied
during yeur

; Line operated Line operued
Line of peoprie Liss apesated uader contrmd, wader irackage

Wry Congenics undes borse o rights
«) i€} (/]

Totl mulcage
Operated

il i

Montana

{Michigan

—

| South Dakotz

789 1

| North Dakota

Minnescta

| T11inois

-

| Towa

41
2
3
4
i}
6f
TE
oy
s
0

Kansas

~ 1

Kentucky

Missouri

TOTAL MILEAGE (siagle wach)
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING KETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE Tie

Instruciions for rcporing locomuive sad pusscager-truin car data

| Give particulan of cuch of the vinious classes of cyuipmens which sespunient owned of leased auring the
yeus

2 I column (¢) give the number of unus purchised acw of busht i company shops {n colunin (d) give the
Audiber of acw uniis leused from othiers. The (nm “aew’” mcans « uni placed 16 service for the first time on any
railioed

3 Units keased 10 others fur o period of one year or muie sre repustuble 1a colunu (1) Units temposunily ous
of fespondent’s service amnd rented 10 others Tor kess than one yewr wic 10 be iny ludey 10 colwmn th). Unita reaied
from cthers for @ penod kess than onc year should ot be inchuded sa cobuma (i}

4. For reporing purpuses, & “locomiive it i & sl progeiied vebick BCRCOMING O COavEIng encigy
e wiotion, sd designed sotely for moving ol cquipment. An “A” unil is the feast aunber of wheel bases
with supeistruciure designed fur use singly or us o kead Boconmive uni in combinstion with other locomlive
Wiy A BT Ui sl o a0 A7 uni, but nol cyuipped 1o; se singly or as ¢ lead hoconolive uni. A "B unis
sy be cquipped with hosties controls In independent operabion o icrmisels
5 A Useltopropelicn car” 15 o an ks cus propeled oy elecuic nuAors secciving pawer beoas o tiind ral o
overhead, or seinal combustion engincs bowated on the cas isell. Traibers cquipped 106 use only In tramns of
curs thit wie sli-propelicd wie (o be included us sl propelied equipnwas

6 A “dicsel” unit includes all unis propelicd by dicsel seyaal combustion O irespeciive of hial
ditve on whether power imay # tines be supphicd frosn an extermial conduciosn. Unis oiher than dieseh elecnnie,
¢ dieseh-hydiauhic, should be wetiticd i a fooiate giving the number and o besel desipion. An
Uebectrie uni inchudes il units which seceive chectie powes biom an overbead contact wire of u third ruil. snd
use the power o dive one of more checiie aukors that proped dwe vebicle. An “other sell Poweicd uni
ticludes ol uiis oaher than dicscl on checinie, ¢ g . sicam, gas twbine. Show the Bype o i, service and
BUIDCE ) apPopiiate, i @ DOl description sulbicins 1on gosiive ideniificatinn . An “ausibiary unn” icludes
all unees wsed i conpunciion wil loconmiives, bui which deaw thei power o the “ovoths” un, ¢ g .

boosiees, stugs, cic. For fepuriing purpuses, indicats radio-comtrobled sell powered diesel units on lines |
hrough §, us spproprisie, Rudu-controbled units that ire nol self powered, i ., those withous # diesel, should
be veponed on line 13 under “suxiliury units
7. Column (k) should show BRgreguie capacity Sor all units teported w colunn (), ws folfows. For
locomotive unis, sepon the manulacturers’ cued hossepower (the naximum continuous Power vulput from
the dicse) cagine wr cagines delivered o the main BEMCIMON OF generatons fur iactive purposes) Eaclude
Capacity datu for sicanm boconuives. For PUSCHEEr- i cars report the number of passenger scats avaifable
10f 1o venue wivice, counting vae passenger 0 cuch benh in sheepiog cars
B, Pussenger-train car types wind service CYuIpt cur types conespomd 10 AAR Mechaaicat Division
e signations. Descopiions of car codes und designations are publishied wn The Ot ial Ruttway Eguipincnt
Regisier
9 Cross-checks
Schedule 716 Schedule 700
Lo 3 column (§) = Lo i, column ()
Line 6, column (5 = L 02, cobun (1)
Line 7, columin () Line 13 column ()
Lane U coluima () Lo 4. column (1
L % coluimn () < Lo 15, column 1))
Line 00, colunm ) = Line 10, colusia (1

When duta uppeas in cotuimn () lises | i 5. cobunn (b) should have date on sanw hoes
When data agpear i cobunins (0) o8 103 bines 36 thiu 33, and 55, cousiin (onnd shioutd bave duts on
sunw hnes




710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Type or design of units
()

Locomouve Units
Dresel-freighu

Changes During the Yeus

Units instalicd

Al iher unus
i hading e
chassibiction
and seoood
band uans
punchascd
o legsed liom
athers

(€) [1J]

Rebutht unns
scquied and
vebutht unis
Ewiien
MO propunty
SCCOUS

Unuts reied

om service

oF respondent
whether
owned o
kascd, in
Cluding ¢

classihicwtnm

ig)

Units wt Close of Yewsr

Aggicgaie
capacity of
unis
repurnicd

Total in
servive ol
fespondent w ok ()

(col. (h&On] (sce s, 7)

() ) (k)

Leused
Leaun
others

| e
0 others

i

(HP)

Dicscl-passenger

Dicscl multiple purpose

221 822,650

Dicse) 5w “hing

32 107,450

TOTAL (. ) o 4)

i 930,100

Elecuic-locomotives

Oches sclf-powered units

TOTAL (lines 3, 6 snd 7)

753 930, 100

CiIR IV iwidiwinie-

Auniliary waits

N/A

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
{lincs 8 and 9)

N/A

253
s

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SEBVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISKEGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING

Type 06 design of uams
(a)

Before

Jan 1,1970
(b)

Dicsel

Between

Jan 1,1970Jan 1,1975Jan 1,1980Jan 1,1985

o Dec
31,1974
(«©)

Dunng Calendar Year

Beiween Beiween Beween

wnd Dec

31,1984
(¢)

and Dec.

31,1989
N

and Dec
31,1979 I
)

25

61

7 38 63

(OTAL
th

374

Elecuic

Ouhes scll-powesed uniis

TOTAL {lines 24 85 43}

61

38 63

3748

Auniliary units

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
(lincs 14 und §3)

.
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT —( ontinucd
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED N INVESTMENT ACCOUNRT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes Duning the Year Unuts ot Close of Yeus
Units installcd

Al ather wnis Units sctucd
e duding 1c froum serviee
Rebuilt wmis | classidication of e sponde i Agpicgee
Units 18 ayuircd and wnd seoonmd whether capacity of
wivie of scbuiht units Baned wnits owned 8 Tisal 1n unus
respondcnd New unils ewrilicn pusie based keascd, in srvie of reponed
o beginming | puichascd i propedty | o eased lann shuding rc eaponde st meob ()
Fype or design of unis ol yeur o buih weounts s clarsilic stion (ol (N&O)] (e s T)

(a) : (b) () (<) () g) () k)

PASSENGER TRAIN CARS
Noa Self Propelled
Coeches (PA, PH, PBO)

Combined cans
[Al class C, eaceps CSB)

Paslor cans [PBC, PC, PL, PO)
Skecping cans |PS, PT, PAS, PDS
Dinung, gl snd tavern carns
[All class D, PD)
Nw-puungn CMTying Can
[A)l class B, CSB, M, PSA, IA|
TOTAL (hines 17 10 22)
Self Propelled
Electne passenger can
|EP, ET)
Elecuic combincd cans (EC)
1L | ¢ baast il
(ED, EG)
Ouher skl propelicd can
(Specily types)
TOTAL (lincs 24 0 27)
TOTAL (hines 23 and 268)

COMPANY SERVICE CARS
Busincss cans [PV)

Board outhit cars (MWX)

Demick and snow removal cas
(MWU, MWV, MWW, MWK
Dump and ballast cars [(MWH,

WD)

Onher mainienance and scrvie

CYUIPINCN CArs

TOTAL (hiner 30 10 34)

1~} MOy frnuuy peasiiey




Road Initials: So0 Year 19 91

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

[astructions for reportng fraaght-rain car data,

1. Giv2 paruculars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.

Z. In columan (d) gve the number of units purchased or buiit in company shops. Ln column (¢) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new” means a unit piaced in service for the first time on any rairoad.

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportabie in column (n). Units temporanily out of respondent’s service and rented (o others
for less than one year are (o be inciuded in columa (i). Units rented rom others (o7 a period less than one year should not be included in column (j).

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED (N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Unuts in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent 2t beginning of year Units installed

Rebuilt units
! . uired and

" " acq
- rewritten into
property accounts

Class of equipment and car designations

(@) (b) ) |
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40/
(B1__, B2 .)
Plain box cars - 50’ and longer
(B3.0-7, B4 0-7, BS__, B4, _,
B7...B8 )
Equipped box cars
(All Code A, Except A_S.)
Plain gondois cars
(AllCodesG&J. 1, ). .2 1.3, 1. .4
Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)
Covered hopper cars
| _(C1C.2C 3 C 4
Open t0p hopper cars—-general service
(All Code H)
Qpen top hopper cars—special service
(J. O and All Code K)
Refrigerator cars-—mechanical
(RS, R6,RT7., RE, RI)
Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical
(RO, RI.R2)
Flat cars~TOFC/COFC
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_ )
Flat cars—muiti-levet
(All Code V)
Flat cars——general service
(F10., F20_, F30.)
Flat cars~-other
Pl P2 PIL PO FI. PG,
F 8. F40.)
Tank cars-~under 22,000 gallons
ol Tooh Taidh Ve i Tohs T )
Except T000)
Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over
(.6 T. .7 (. 8T 9
All other (reight cars
(AS. F.7. AUCodeL and Q8. .) 35
TOTAL dines 36 10 52) 12,043
Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A
TOTAL (lines 53, 54)




Year 19 .21

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIFMENT - Contisesd

4. Column () should show aggregise capacity for all umts reported in columas (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-traun cars, report the nomunad capacsry (in
toms of 2,000 [be) as provided for 1a Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Ruies Goverming Cari in Interchange. Convert the capacity of (ank cars (U capecity in tons of U
commodity wiach the car i3 ntended 10 ATy cusiomanly.

5. Timoaulesge cars refers 1o freight cars, other thaa cabooses. owned or heid under lease arrangement, whose interting renal is setued on a per diem and line
haul meleags basis under “Cods of Car Hire Rules™ or would be 5o settied if used by another ruslroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during year Units a close of year
(conciuded) Total in sernce of respondent

da i (sol. (i) & ()

Aggregasm capaaity
servvce of respondent
Time-milesge All of units reported

o HRARS, ehainy gyt m(?n: ::: t)m
reclassuficanon !

(B

660

38,855

36,650

113,297

14,532

638,435

134,885

11,500

2,403
53 1,065 1,005,800

14 N/A
M uﬁ% 1,005,800

Raiross Annual Reron R




Road [nitials: So00

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coadoued

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED [N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Unns in service of respon- | Changes during the year
dent a beginning of year Units instailed
e O s

!.«umw.
including reciassi-
pirsy fication and sec- |Line

others o Y purchased or
L l-m&om«lun?
(@) (e) (N (8)

FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Rebuilt units
acquired and

New
units

Class of equipment and car designanons

| Seif-propeiled vessels

| [Tugboats, car ferries, etc.]

| Noo-seif-propelled vesseis

| [Car floats, lighters, etc.]

f TOTAL (lines $6 and 57)

| HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

59 Z57 89,
80 LDy a8 U2, 0 2, 0 26, 16
61 | Flat bed U3__. Z3__

[ 52 Open bed Udyo, 24 o

63 | Mechanical refrigerator USe e 23, e
hd Bulk hopper UO_ _, Z0_ .

65 ! [nsulated U7, _ Z7._

: Taok ' 20, _, U6 _

| Onher trailer and container
| (Special equipped dry van U9, _,
I
48 | Tractor |
M | Truck ¥
“0 | TOTAL (lines 49 to 69) ' | i
NOTES AND
' Must have fitung code “CN™ to qualify for tank otherwise it is 2 bulk hopper

Rauroad Aagual Report R-1




710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coacluded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes cunng year Units at ciose of year

(comciuded) Towl 1n service of respoadent
(col. (1) & (J))

Units retired from Aggregass capacity
service of respondens Per diem of unuts reported

wiether owosd All other

' ncol. (k) & (1)

or lesded. inciuding (see ins, 4)

reclassificancn

BB AR I8]8




Roed [nitials: Sco

schedile and 1

unies placed in
6. All unequ

footnowe or

|. Give parnculars as requested, separuely, for the vanous classes of new units and rebusit units of eq instailed by resp dunng the year. If
i mum;thmoluyumn:uﬂhdismmlmlnofﬁlin'o(r!pou.:ncumumouhdbconunnd.bwnimwmcnwnbuo{umu
ommmouldblpveamlfm.Lﬂldﬂuhumcodlohpﬁmlhmohbc(oﬂoww.yeu‘ﬁncouolumuundwcmmonu!mclouofun
ywsnrmdmumﬂumMMhmmumdmcwammtmmﬂyu:mformcyw. Indicace in column (e) whether an
mmmmmm.mamnmmmmmm.orumarmmeomonymm
(nm.mmmw.dlu-ﬂ.).

2. In column (a) list each ciass or type of locomouve uait, car, or TOFC/CORC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant ihe siandard classificaton used
0 disungwish rypes of locomotive unss, fre. ght cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amercan Railrosds, and should include physical
charactenstcs requesied by Schedule 710, umnmmuumﬁdu«ommm. wheel arangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
muitipie-purpose diesel locomotive A unis (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars shouid be identified as (0 special construction or service characteristics, such as
alumusum-covered hopper car (LO), steed boxcaws-special servics (XAP), ¢ts. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710,

service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight traun cars, " New units in the upper section of this

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Detlars w Thewsands)

pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weighi empty.
foreign line freight charges and handling charges.
0. columas (¢) and (e} for locomotive uaiLs, passenger-an cars and company

mlmmdmmm“umwmwmw‘sm.Th-wn"m"uummmnshm“muna
service for the first time on any railrosd.

mvmmmwmwmmmﬂmnwmmmunmmmwHnauuampnunlyudmﬁodby
" NEW UNITS

iLinef

Method of
’
Class'of equipraen Number of unis - weig AQuisiuon

(tong)
(see nsrucuons)
(b) (€) (e)

E——
Line
No.

il lelolulise vl

)

=Slelalslolulalulul-

~

<

>

SBiRIZBIc|ssiala




GENEMAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO 88 MADE N SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 724

I For pusposes of Whese schedules, the wack calcgones are defined as follows.
Track cascgory’
Froght donsuy of 20 nulluw o nuwg Broms dom nmbes por ik mile por year Gocluds gansing (oacks, furmouts and CEOMMIVESS)
Frewght deasity ol less than 20 wubium Broms fon mabcn per ik b poe year. i o heast S nliion (i Parsing Wraha, bueootn wid Ciammovers)
Freght demsity of lees thun § il groms iw swiles o bk il pur year, but o beast | oblus (il Pasaing (rackn, Wurmouts wnd Crmsovin,)
Freight densuy of lcos thun § millions gross (s aniles per ik ik pur yeir (il pasaing (racks, tumus sl CEMMIVESS)
Wiy and yard switching trachs (pussing srachs, coomsovers wmd iurpis shul) b inchuded 10 cacgory AL B, C, D, F, and Pikcatiul ahambonnt, un sppPropiaie)
Trih vver which any passeager scevice is provided (b thas el wbandonmenis). Mibcage swoubd b indciudcd within sk ctcgoricn A thiough £ valeas there i dedu wed entinely 1o passenger
wivie F
?mmm—mwmuqmm“mywaumuwnm|muum0m/«a.
2. This acheaule shoubd include ol cluss §, 2. 3. o0 4 sack Giom schcdule 700 thas is maint J by he (lhass 5 s wssumed (o be mentaincd by others)
3 ll,l«momnym,nlhcumchmfh‘nmhdc&mmuuﬂctmymmﬂuuuw.ulhdlkuwuwucwmuduhgm.duwwdyw
4 rruncmynwwwmu“uhuhﬁdnutmmmdum:mwydouum.

TIA. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

1. Disciose the requesicd nformation peraining 0 ack aad waffic conditions

. S e ——— e s . - e -
Milcage of wacks r Avesnge sanual walfic density in Avesvge sunning it
ol

Teack cascgory o end of pesiod ons of gross tom- miles per wack-mike * speed it Truck miles under slow orders st end of perivd
(whole aumbe:s) (usc (wo decamal places) (use two decimal places)
(a) (b) (<) ()

) 808 23.06 43.48
2 1,710 11,51 36,80
3 573 239 25,66
4 981 .53 22 33
3 1,170 KXXXXXXX XXXXX
6 TOTAL 5,242 9,55 33,20
7
8
s

e

-

F 636 XXXXXXXX KX XXX
Potcnsial sbandonnnts 205

O detcrnunc average densily, bl track miles (route mibes mcs number of racks) vather thue souie miles shall be used

® VIO vl lw i b
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726. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

I Furmush the requestcd inbonmation concermng bics lad i seplacenwnt
2. In column (). repont the sotad board feet of switch amd bisdge Gics laid 10 replaccinent
3 The tenm “spor <" invok () sncans repains 10 sk comgp dusing B inspections. es uppascd lo programmed replacemcnts simed ol upgrading th - geacral condiion of the uacks "Percem of
spol maimenance” refen (0 the percontage of 1tal tics o boad fvet taid i seplacement considered 1o by SPUE NN nance
4 Inite. 9, the average com pes tie abuachd inelude Wamspon aion charges on Soreign ncs, G rains, loading, inspeciion, and t cost of handbing bies 1n gencral supply storage and scasoning yasds, and i the ¢ase vl
ucaling lics, also the cost of Landling 8 rcisting plasis and i cost of trectment. The cost of unlosding, hauling over cammice's own lincs, end placing the bes in 1racks and of Wats service uther than Uit recessary 10
conncchion with loading or ucatment shewld 8ot be included iy schicduie
_ Number of cxunstics laid in replaccment Crustiss
% W swilkk and
New s Sccomd hand ey Siviad dad | brnags e
Track category Wooden Concrete Nhes Wouden besdge ties -
Ticated Usircaiced™ ™ Untresicd (buard feet)
18) (b) ©) (L] (¢) " M

129,242 . 129,242 283,068 5,0%
259,250 259,250 397,237 5.7%
7,429 ; 7,429 48,1938 26.0%
17,045 - a.870 4 . 34 811 30,.8%
60,323 60,536 392.6791 28.5%
TOTAL /) &73,253 i 477,027 1,155,6881 10.3%
¥ 118,42 ; 274.2768 4.1%
ST y—— 7,834 2 ’ 5,069 11.8%
L7801

Y. Average cost per crosslic § -

Percem of spus
MG D ath €
%

1

|

®ivioiwialw ...‘._

{

and swibilvic (MBM) § ﬂ‘é;@

v
A}




T12. TIES L.A1D IN ADINTIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Bhublase ia § busiands)

Give pasticulan of ues Ind dunng the year 10 new constnuciion dunag the yeu
i columa (8) classily the tcs as follows.
U - Wooden tics unircated whea applicd.
T — Wouden tics Ucated belore application
S — Ties other han wouden (sicel, concrete, cic ). Indicate type in columa (h)
Kepont acw and sccond-hand (selay) Ses peparmialy, indicaung ia colume (k) which tics ae ncw
lawlu-n(d)u‘(g)thn‘twm.m“uminchmmlunpwu,ucuw.M.uwm,uhmo‘lhﬂu‘msupnmw» Viorage, and scasoning yard. Ie the case of
weated tcs, alio show the cov s handling s eating plants snd the cost of Ueatinem I\:cwduml.M.amcumc'wnuuumpluu;dmmuuuch.udmmm.“,mu“mm,.
coanccnon wik loading o weatment, should 80t be inchuded i dis whedule .

1-¥ LOdIYy Tenuuy Deasey

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES

Towl cost of

Wumber of feet Avesage com | swikch and bridye

Average cost (bowd measwe) per M fect Ucs lavd s new
pet e lid im tencks | (boasd measuse) |wacks during yeas

(c) (e) 0} ig)
S 16,04 14,631 18  450.00 2.00

£

Sivieiviolvialwin =

= Cleimivielvwialwinie

3

o~

TOTAL 2:127 S 16,041 S8 34,00 14,631 |S 450,005 7.00
Number of miles of scw rusning wack:, passing acks, cross-overs, eic , in which ties were lad — o 74
ded.w’.‘.M.m.my,“u.wmuw&mu«wﬂ'u . P R




723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

2,nsm”qam‘hwh-mmmwuﬂmm.mhwm.anWWmMuwuwmmduuuh “Percens of
wM’n‘m&hmdMn&hﬂhMMohwmm.

3. laNeo. lo.uommdnwldnhyuﬂMmhmdh-ﬁqnhpindmudylouhqmﬂ.hlm‘hcbuyuwﬂauuha,Mhmdwtqnmuuumuwwlyw
sornge yasds. Ihmdulodh..M'mm’lmmuﬂuhabnlbhmt-u‘duﬂ-mﬁunmwﬁumacwmtﬂmkucluuuﬁn schedule.

Miles of rail Laid in meat (ral miles) Toial
New rai) Rels Petceni of

Welded il Bolied rul Welded rail i Spul Mainicnance
(] (<) (d) (h)

73.30 - 9,2) ’ é F 11.05%

13.95 .26 116,33 30, . i 19,17%

1.59 3 03 8,76 A ‘ & 39.13%

15 - 28 ; ‘ - 98.55%

.39 14 2.76 s 2l J 87.52%

TOTAL 89,38 43 137.26 25.36%

F 12.22 - 3.48 4 10,52%
Putcatial Abasdoaments .04 - oy P ’ 100.0%
Average cost of aew and relay reil laid in replacement per grons tom 527 New $. 211 selay

Cimivieolwvia fwinwife
OOQ.u&ulw—

' : &
) G5 G5 G5 G5 b G GF G vy D G0 G G B G P e e




vear 19 9L

724, RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Doilars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of all ruls applied dunng the year in coanection with the construction of new (rack.
In columa (a) classufy the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New see! rais. Bessemer process
(2) New sweel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New ruls. special alloy (descnbe more fully in a fouinue)
(4) Relay rauls.
2. Retums in columns (¢) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half shouid be disregarded, and fra of one-half or
more should be counted as une,
1. The rerwns in columns (d) and (h) shouid includs. the cost uf lvading ut the puint of purchase ready for shipment. the freight chasv,es paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling raiis in general supply und storage yurds. The cost of unioading. hauling over cammer s own lines. and placing ¢ rails in (racks and of tran
service in connection with the distnbution of the rl vhould not be included 'n this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM. INDUSIRY,
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Werght of ral Weight of rail R RS
cost of raul ap-

Pounds | Number mz“fnc:“m‘l:'n;‘::u‘z Average cost Pounds Number plied in yard, station,
per vard ot ons : , % per wn per yard of tons team, industry. and
of sl | (2,000 |py | P4ssng (racks. sruss. (2,000 Ib) of rui (2,000 by | other swiching trucks

overs. ¢i¢.. Junng vear dunng year
(b 1€) d) (e) N (g (h)

1001 46,4 | S 15 | 8 325,80
1311108.5 33 301.41

&

4L7 ~ e b bo

- =

f FL

]

s

Z

EEEEEFEREEEEEEFEEE

-

.
o

TOTAL | NiA 154,91 8 4 S 309,.88| NA
Number of cqules of 08w (UKL UACKS.. OASSIOS (IACKS. CTOSE-OVErE, S1G.,. i0 Which (ails werg laid
Numbser of mues of asw yaid. 14 Mon. (sAm. 0dusLY. and owher swilching (racka in which raus were [aid
Track-maies of weided ra installed ua system Uns year . towd to date

3333:

—
>
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Rosd Innials: S0

Year 19 .91

Wewgnt of

Line{ ra:s per
No. yard
a)

Line-haul com-
panies (miles of
man (rack)
‘b

Switching and ter-
minal companies
(miles of all iracks A

fc)

S =

TIS. WEIGHT OF RAILL

id noi be

Give the pariwulars called for below concerning (he road and (ruck operated by (he respondent at (he close of the year. Only (he respond-
ent’s proportion of jountly awned miicage should be included. Under "*Weight of raul,”
rack occupwed under irackage right or other form of license sh
lease ‘granung exclusive possession 10 (he lessee) shouid be included,

(he various weights of rais should be given, Rowd snd
herein. bui 4l roud 4nd (rack heid under any form of

;T=

No.

Pounds

32.60

475,66

329,28

) B 9

7.00

894,27

240,11

Q10,77

561.85

IO o jeo 12 o b fe o b -

B o D T S

168.66

=

022,604

.63

6.61

1.36

N

3,710,306

F5#%‘F‘FF‘FFF“*“FBF“F“F“*bh”F
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK BEPLACEMENTS

l‘wuwmmuwd-ﬂm.
2. In columas (d), (c), (g), and (j) give the peicemuge of replaceacats 10 unis of Propenty i cach irack calcgory ai year end,

]
R e ————

e e e ——————— e Bt e

Thes Hay

Ballast

Nusmber of ties seplaced

Perceat replaced

Ciossliza

(b)

Swikh cad

bridge tes

(boasd foct)

(¢)

Switch and

badge lics

(board feet)
(e} *

Mides of rail replaced
(rail-miles)

[
i

Cubic yands of
ballest placed

[} (h)
101,06 255,055
169,36 231,560
22,88 17,084
14,24 18,397
18.33 27,141
325.87 549,237
19.48
1.00

129,242
259,2508 397,237

7.4291 48,193
zo-slgl 34,511
60,536] 392,679

TOTAL 477,0270,155,688
¥ 118,429 274,276

Putcatial abandosnucats 2,834 5,069
Information not available

283,068

=iviIfiwi>

T S e .
N N = IR NI O (W
®iINioivieiwinie

lmlwielwia lwiv e

]

750. CONSUMPIION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dollass 10 Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Dicsel
Kind of yomonve scrvice Diescl o (gatbons)

___lb)

Line
No.
————
et |

| Freign 49,786,000

_Passenger
Yard swiching

TOTAL
COST OF FUEL' $000)
Work Tram

4,874,000
54,660,000
. 34,920
1,067,000

1S 1w 18 e ot




Roed [nstiais: Soo Year 19 91_ .

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Trawn dats under [tems 2, 3, 4,6, and 12 shall be obt d (rom d 's wheel reports (freignt) or
saimuiar records. Unit (ran service s a specuslized scheduled shuttie type servics in equipment (Rauiroad or privately owned) dedicated (0 such
eTVICR, Moving berween crigin and destinaion. The appicadle anils and/or contracts §enerally require that a specific muumum tonnage or
Juanuty of carioeds be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bl of lading or other shipping document 1o & solid train for movement berween
ongn and desunaunon. Such wnfls and/or contracts senerally contun resincied detention provisions and are subject (0 ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate Gapscity of the unit trans for the stated period. Way Trans are defined as (rains operated pnimaniy (o
#ather and distnbute cary in rosd service and move (hem between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trsins operated between
(WO or more msjor 2000 Or distnb points. Do not inciude Unit Tram swatstics in Way and Througs Traun stausucs. A Work Trus
i$ a4 irun opersted solely or preponderantly for the purpose of trunsportng company freight, work equipment or company empioyees. Slaustcs
for Work Truns shoukd be reported under tem |1 only. Staustics relsted {0 company equipment, company empioyees and company freight
MOving in ransportauon (rans are not (0 be reported in llem L1, but are w0 be repuried in [tems 4|7, 6-04, 702, and 8-04 ang 8-05 as
astrucied in notes, |, K, and L.

(A) Report mules of rosd opersied at close of year, excluding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A tran-mule is the movement of 2 (raa a disunce of | mus. In compuung train-miles, fracuons representing less than one-half mue shail
be disregarded and other fractions consdered as | mie. Train Miles~Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/
or statons and shall be computed (rom (he official time tabies or distance tables. Tran-mues shall not be incressed (0 cover the runmng of
ocomouves (rom shops (0 (erminals, doubling hilis, switching, or other work at way suuons, or for the service of heiper or pusher locomouves
or of extrs locomotives on double-head or trple-head trains. When the carner’s trauns are detoured over foreign roads, the mues shall be com-
Puted on the basms of the mules actually run and in accordancs with the sarvice performed. Train-mues shall be kept separatsly for trauus hauled
by locomouves andg rans moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorear is a self-propelled umit of equipmen: demigned (o carry freight or passenger traffic, and 1S not considered a locomouve.

D) A locomouve is self-propsiled uas of equipment desgned solely for moving other equipment. A locomouve unit-mue is s movement of 3
locomotive unii a distance of | mile under its own power, [nciude miues made by all locornotive units. Exciude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomouves in heiper servics shall be compuied on the basis of actusl distance run in such service.

(E) All locomouves unii-miles in road service shail be based on (he actual distance run betwesa terminaks and/or stauons. Follow instructions
(B) regarding (racuons asd official ume abies for compuiing Iccomotrve-mies.

4 2] Tmnmu:mn.lecomouvo-mbsuuwmuuumnuoﬂmu-nhowformnumamuuymm;nmwvu Inciuce
mn-wommiommouv-rotnfmmm“umm-nmu

G) Yard swiching beomoun-mu.mullneonnuduuunuoﬂmbnbowrwlmumm'nummyw Swiching servics.
Inciude miles allowed (0 yard locomouves (or swiching servos 1n yhrds where regulsr switching service is maintained and ia terminal swiching
And (ransfer service.

H) Use car denignauons shown in Schedule 710, Under Raurosd Owned and Leasad cars, [tems 4-01 and 4-1 1, report both foreign cars and
fespondents’ own cars while on (he line of the respnndent rairosd. ln ltemns 4-13 and 4- 15 report the private-line categories. miles (or privete-
lipe cars (whether or not under rairosd control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mus i3 8 movement of & unit of car equipment a distance of |
mue. Report miles made by Mascars carrying iosded highway traulers or empty highway traiers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-mues and mues made by flatwcars currymg other empty highway Urulers as erapty (rewght car-miles. Exciude miles made by mowrcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporuULg CArTIer as sieaping car-miles in [tam 5-03, Report maul, &Xpress baggags cars and com-
binauon cars other than 5-02 commnauon cars, in liom 5-08.

(1) Exciude from Item 401, 411, 413, and 415 car-miies of work equipment, Cars carrying company (reight and no-psyment cars moving 1a
(TARSPOraALON runs. [nciude such car-miles in [tem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles mada by privale-line cars (other than
r-w-em)umaummwmumumuumua-num If the payment for the |ceded
‘mmmmuumuquw-aummum

th Rmmnhnmﬂlymbymﬂ-m-nmmu. Pu_ﬂ-crlnw-mu-mlumu-mbymwm
in wnmwmwnmmﬂm-mtmuammrammrmhlmwmmwm.
puunonmm.muﬂum;mﬂnmwtm.mnlmm(avwhn-cm(mucmnll-mbydm
;u..mmemwmmmvwmwno{mﬁmmmmwcm.lwuwmumﬂ-m
by mmm-(mmwMMumMuﬂnm.ummw.

‘K] From condusions’ of depeshers’ iram TOPOIS Of OLNET APRIODIIALS SOUrCS, COMPULS werght in (ons (2,000 pounds. [tem 6-01 inciudes
weignt of all locomouve units moved | mus in Lransporiaion (rains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exciuded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
18, cabooses) moved ona mue n ransPoraLOn (raiuns (exciuding non-revenus gross on-miles).
wm-mmmunmmummmw (and thew conents). Use 150
ibt.umoavon.n‘lﬁi_..uomamnmwdmﬁud-ﬁm-oua.

L) From conductors’ rain reports or other APPropriaie souscs, compuie on-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the cumber of tons of
rivenus and non-revenue (reight moved one mile in (ransporiauon (rain. Inciude net ton-miles in motorear truns. Exclude |.c.L shipment of
freight handied in mixed baggage express cars. Totwl Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shouid correspond (0 the Ton-Miles reporied on Form CBS.

(M) Rmmrn..uowumonmmm(homommmuuuh«vnum.umoll.nuunmmm
the ume at the final lerminais, ummmmmmumcumumm“ road as shown by conductors’ or dispeichers’ irain
reports. lmumolmmmﬂmnbymloamv-umwnvim lm-nlmmmm
howrs inciuded in item 9-01. T'mummumoummbyunmvnulnfmmmm-ummmmm
where no regular yard service is mantuned. A tmnowu-mmoltnonuauo{bommutum

Railrosd Annuai Report R-|




So00 Year 19 91

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755« Concinded

(N) Yard swiiching hours are hours expended in swiching services performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maine
tuned, including eTminal swiching and iransfer service in connecuon with the uwsnspornauon of revenue and inaderwily of company freight,
Heurs in yord switching are independent of the number of locomouves used.

(0) Work-trmin miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ofTicaal inspection; tnspecuon trains for raway Com-
misnoners (or which no revenue is received. truns runsing s.ecial with fire spperaius (0 save carmner’s peoperty ([rom deswructon; irains run for
traasporung the carner’s empioyess (o and (rom work when no (ransportauon charge is made, wrecking Lraing; rains run solely o the purpose
of vansporung company material; trains run for ¢ 1buling materal and supplies for use in connecuion with operalions; and all other trauns
used in work-urain services. Exclude mues run b ccomouves while engaged inadentally in switching company materials it company shops of
material yards in connection with regular yard swilchung service or in swiching equpment (or repeirs between yards and shops.

(P) The aumber of loaded (reight cars shall be obuined from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
enci rui. For exampie, U 2 car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the onginsuon points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train 0
the desunauon point, the total count of losded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way irains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car onginated of received (rom 2 CONNECUNG CAITIEr receives an inilai count, plus one count for each
ubsequent physical Uransfer between Wang on respondents lings. No sddivonal cousnt is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
wficaton number uniess there is 4 physical ransfer of the car between (rans. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered a3
loaded car,

(Q) Report vehicie (TOFC traiers/containers, automobiles and trucks) ioaded and unloaded (o and from TOFC and mulupie leved (remght
curs when Lhe work is performed at (he radroed’s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenus railers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/conuiners delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highwey inlerchange service, when Lhe work u performed at the railrosds’ expense. (Performed ai rairosds’ expense mesns that raidroed
empioyess parform the service of Mat the rairoed hires 3 subsidiery or oulnde contracior (o parform the service). Do not include those
raery/conaines which are picked up or detivered by & shipper OF MOLOT Garmier sic. when & nfl proviRon requires the shipper-MoLor carmes
e and oot the rabroed W0 perform thal servicem Nows The couat should reflect the uailer/ s (or 'which is reporied un Schedule
417 Line 2 Columa (b).

(S) Report under Manoe Terminals, [Lem 16, Lhe tons joeded 0nto end unicaded (rom manne vezses st the expense of Lhe reporung raulrosd.

(T) Report the wia) number of foregn per diem cars on line ot end of year. Foremgn Per Diem Cars refers o fremght cars oiher than cabooses
owned by olther raroeds, whose inLertine rental i setiled 00 4 per diem bass undar Lhe code of per dem rules.

Carners will be governed by local cooditons ia detsrmming whether 8 car 31 an (nlerchanges pouwnt shoukd be considered '*on line.'" Unser.
vices D CArs IDCiude (Ars 00 repalr IaCKS undergoing or awniung repurs. They iBciude GArs 00 repasr racks repared and awuniung swiching, cars
O repRir racks UDKAIBOLNE OF SWRILLE Mepars SWilching, CArs aweiling movement (o repuy Uracks held in tran yard (exciuding cars which are W0
be repared i Graa yard without loss of tme), car moving emply (0 Uans en roule (O Lo, and Gars slored Awsiung ASpoTiLon.

Surpius cars are cars wihich are in sery bls condiuon avalabie for & § A1 the wuual count on the lass day of the year, but which have not
been placed (or loading withun 48 hours. A record shall be made of all such cars on hand at | 2201 a.m. of the day flollowing the lay day of each
year and s count of the same cars made 48 hours |ster Lo ascertun those sull not placed (or loading. The count of surpius cars shall include cars
saveTn Dhed |6 MdVALKS L0 Meet loading requirements of more Uian one day, cars wnich Nave N0t deen moved because of iAlTrguent s servics
a8 on branc i lines; cars st anie or stored (or special or future losding, Tuch A3 peruhaokes. graun, aulos, rough (rerght, eic., and cars stored
because of sewonsl dectine 1n raflic, such s coal cars, ore cars, ¢'& The eount of surpius e =1 shall noi INclude Gars out of service in connectuon
with repary, G aciually MOoving €0 routs L0 OWnersi, Sy MOVINg 0N CAr servcs order, of . 13 (0 Uranu! (0 losding po on holding rosd or 10
snother road. The “nrase ''placed for loading'’ refers 1o (1) phymeal swiening of & car 1w pomwon (or lcading, (2) phyncal switchung of & car
0w possexnon of » 1 pper who will subsequently move it 0 loading pomuon, and () phymcal swilciing 00w Lracks &1 & [reighihouse, pwe, eic.,
for the purpose of bhmag loaded.

Raisosd Anausl Report R-|
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
No. Check (a) (e) No.

woee sesew B T Cevreanene swow

1 1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) piiiiy 1

2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B)
2-01 Unit Trains 879,816
2-02 Vay Trains 2,533,058
2-03 Through Trains 5,000,026
2-04 TYOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4) 8,412,900
2-05 Motorcars (C) oo
206 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5,6) 8,412,900

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D)
RO~) SERVICE (E)
Z-01 Unit Trains 2,560,729
3-02 Way Trains 5,348,162
3-03 Through Trains 9,853,652
3-04 TOTAL (Lines 8-10) 17,762,543
3-11 Train Switching (F) 1,696,977
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,977,798
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11,12,13) 21,437,318

4, FREIGHT CAR - MILES (thousands) (H)

4-01 RR OWMED AND LEASED CARS - LOADED

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 22
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 12,938
4-012 Box-Equipped 23,17
4-013 Gondola-Plain 6,749
4+014 Gondola-Equipped 2,435
4-015 Hopper-Covered 56,622
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 15,134
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2,020
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 700
4-019 Refr/gerator-Non-Mechanical “, 239
4-020 Flar-TOFC/COFC 18,651
4=021 Flze-Multi-Level 2,295
4-022 Flat-General Service 594
4-023 Flat-AlLL Other 6,932
4-024 ALL Other Car Type.-Total 11,505
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 164,007
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755. RAILRCAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
o, Check (a) (b) (e) No.

cnem wemaw e T eesnennessne cousvumnauw woow

411 RR OWNED AND LFASED CARS-EMPTY

31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 19 n
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Focot and Longer 9,642 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 18,420 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 6,229 34
35 4+1146 Gondola-Equipped 1,823 35
36 46-115 Hopper-Covered 56,942 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-Genersl Service 15,475 37
38 4+117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2,122 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 555 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3,019 40
a1 4+-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,386 41
42 4-121 Flot-Multi-Level 1,076 42
&3 4-123 Flat-General Service 645 43
&4 4+123 Flat-All Other 6,149 &b
45 4-124 AL\ Other Car Types 10,384 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 133,926

413 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H)
47 4+130 Box-Plain 40-Foot oo
48 4-131 Bax-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 7.358
49 4-132 Box-Equipped oo
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 744
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 27,719
53 4+136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 17
54 4=137 Hopper-Open Top-Spicial Service .o
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical .
56 4-139 Refrigeratnr-Non-Mechanical 341
57 41640 Flat-TOFC/COFC 25,505
58 4-141 Flat-Mult)-Level 12,600
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 3
60 4=143 Flat-AlLl Other 1,992
61 4+164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 8,426
62 4=145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 6,164
63 L=146 ALl Other Car Types 1,681
(A 4+147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 88,411
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
No. Check (a) (b) (ec) No.
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4+-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS - EMPTY (M)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foct and Longer 66
67 4-152 Box~Equipped 1 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 70
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-Geners! Service 96 7
e 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
73 =158 Refrigerator-Mechanical
74 4159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechsnics!
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC
76 4=151 Flat-Multi-Level
TI 4=16> Flat-General Service
78 4-163 *iat-AlLl Other
79 L+164 Tunk Under 22,000 Gallons
80 4+165 Tani~22,000 Gallons and Over
81 4=166 ALL Otiher Car Types
82 4~167 TOTAL (lLinee 65-81)
83 417 Work Equipment and Company Freight Gar-Miles
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles

419 TOTAL CAR - MILES BY TRAIX TYPE
85 4-191 Unit Trains
86 4+192 May Trains
87 4+193 Through Trains
83 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87)
89 4-20 Caboose Miles
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755. RAILROAD OFERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Item Description Train Train Line
(a) (b) e) No.

e T Preevenvenen cessarscew e

6. GROSS TON - MILES (thousands) (K)
6-01 Road Locomotives 3,135,738 96
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., & Caboose .-
6-020 Unit Trains 6,719,070 99
6-021 Way Trains 9,681,238
6-022 Through Trains 24,063,509
6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs., and Cnts. .o
¢=04 Non-Revenue oo
(=05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 43,599,555

T &5 & 0 e e

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (thousands)
7-01 Revenue 56,317
7-02 MNon-Revenue 396
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 56,713

B. TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (thousards) (L)
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 22,869,334
8-02 Revenue-iLake Transfer Service .-
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109} 22,869,334
8-04 Non-Reverue-Road Service 137,741
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service .o
8-06 TOTAL (lires 111,112) 137,741
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 23,007,075

9. TRAIN HOURS (M)

9-01 Road Service RN g v, DB, 018
9-02 Train Switching ! v 134,043

TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (K) 323,746

. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS(O)
11-01 Locomotives 45,832
11-02 Motorcars 4

. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)
12-01 Unit Trains 155,621
12-02 Way Trains 733,022
12-03 Through Tra' s 1,892,630

TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers
L.oaded and Unloaded (Q) 282,024

MULTI-LEVEL CARS - No. of Motor Vehicles
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 221,190

TOFC/CQFC - No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up
and Delivered (R}

REVENUE TONS - MARINE TERMINALS (S)
16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal
1602 Marine Terminals-Ore
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

NUMBER OF FOREIGH PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T)
17-01 Serviceable

17-02 Unserviceable

17-03 Surplus

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oarts of the president or owher chicf officer of the responcent. uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respoadent’'s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having contml of the accounting of the respoadent)
Stae of ___Minnesota ;

County of ..Hennepin
John C. Milier makes oach and says that he is 11C€ President and Controller
{lasery here name of the affisat) (Lnsert bere the official tie of the affisn:)

of Soo Line Railroad Company
i losert here the exact legal utle or name of the respoadent)

that it is his dury to have supervision over the boo.'s of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kepe: that
he knows that such books have been kepx in good faith during the period cuvered by this report: that he knows that the entries contined in this
report relaung to accounting marers have been prepered in accordance with the provisions of ta: Uniform System of Accounts for Railrosas
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other sratements of fact contained in this report are
true, and that this report is a ©orrect and complete stacernent, accuraoely taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respoadent during the period of time from and including

January 1, 1921 . t0 and inctuding . December 31, 19_2;’ /’//
p L&
,)A/ s el

/i

A (Signacsre of affiamt)

/

s o o o0 o om @

_go ]

Notary Public P4

Subsrwed and swom o before me. a in and for the Siate and

county above named. this lst day of April 19.92_
October 29, 1997

/ / / / ! B ;
£ L ”/"v//“///,
TARY PUBLIC-MINNESOTA (Siw of officer muthonzad to admenser ceuns)
WINTY

(By ‘the pres

. TERRILL A. MATCHEY

County of

p makes osth and says that he is
(lasert bere name of the affiant) (Lasart bere the official Gtie of the affiant)

of

(losert here the exsct iegal title or name of the respondent)
that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
saud report is a correct and compie’z statement of the business and affairs of the above-aamed respoodent and the operations of its property
during the period of time from and including

19. tn and including 19.

(Signemre of aflamt)

Subscribed and swom (0 before re, 2 in and for the State and

county above named, this

My commussion expires

Use an
§.3.
impression seal (Signacure of officer authonzed 10 sdammusser oadhs)

Rulroad Annual Report R- ¥ Under the organization of this Company, the Vice President and
Controller has full and direct charge of the accounts of the Company and is respon-
sible for the correctness and preservation of the Company's books and accounts and

for the correctness of such reports as may be required b w, and th £¢ h
suppiemencai oath is not execu%ed. y g y la erefore the
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